
 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kordus 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 22, 2017, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 6, 2017 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Amend “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License premises due to 

renovations and extend premises to include service of alcohol on the sidewalk area filed by Oakfire LLC 
d/b/a Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Drive, David Scotney, Agent (Approved by Police Chief & Director of Public Works) 
 

b. Approve Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application filed by KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a 
Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Lake Geneva, Eric Schmitt, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

c. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Danielle Quale, 
Agent 

2) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, 
Patrick McCarthy, Agent 

3) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams St, Jillian Ricker, Agent 
4) Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 
5) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 
6) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

June 12, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 4 



d. Renewal Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Tienda El Rancho Inc 
d/b/a Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent, contingent upon payment of 
all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
e. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel 

Exemption) application filed by Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake 
Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick McCarthy, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of 
any Department of Revenue holds 

 
f. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
2) Geneva Java Coffee Shop Inc d/b/a Geneva Java Coffee Shop, 252 Center St, Halvar Petersen, 

Agent 
3) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

 
g. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
2) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
3) Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica 

Anagnos, Agent 
4) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
5) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent, 

with premises extension for Sprechtoberfest on October 7, 2017 
 

h. Renewal “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application 
filed by Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., Kathleen Jackson, 
Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
i. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
2) Condos & Condos d/b/a Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  

 
j. Approve Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 

 
k. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 

 
l. Taxi Driver License renewal applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 

 
m. Renewal of Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 

1) N&T Enterprises Inc d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, 112 S 4th St, Delavan 
2) Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd, Lake Geneva 

 
 

June 12, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 4 



n. Renewal of Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
1) Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr 
2) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St 
3) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St 
4) Jasmine Salon & Spa, 251 Cook St 
5) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St, Ste D 
6) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St 
7) Mia Faccia Inc. d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon & Day Spa, 235/237 Broad St 
8) Tiffany Square, LMT, 415 Broad St, Unit 4 
9) The Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St 

 
o. Sidewalk Café Permit renewal applications filed by the following: (approved by Police Chief and Director of 

Public Works; informational only) 
1) Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St 
2) Sopra, 724 W Main St 
3) Harry’s Café, 808 Main St 
4) Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr 
5) Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St 
6) Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr 

p. Original Creamery Permit application filed by Scoops Ice Cream Inc, 101 Broad St (approved by Director of 
Public Works; informational only) 

q. Approve Street Use Permit Application filed by Kelly and Dan Francois for the closure of Horace Street 
between Grant and Wheeler Street for a Block Party on Saturday, August 5, 2017 from 6:00am to 
midnight  

r. Approve Riviera Ballroom application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve 
the Riviera Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus 
Family Plaza Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 

 

10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 

11. Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from June 6, 2017  – Alderman Kordus 

a. Discussion/Action on Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage 
License applications filed the American Legion Post 24, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent, with 
premises extension to all fenced or roped in areas between Gardner St and Henry St, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds (FLR recommended approval of premises extension 
with Attorney review) 

b. Discussion/Action on setting Metered Parking Rates (FLR referred to Council with no recommendation) 

c. Discussion/Action on eliminating 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance, 
with #215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall (Public Works 
recommended approval on May 16, 2017) 

d. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R24, a budget adjustment increasing the Street Department 
Equipment Replacement Fund by $6,845 (Public Works recommended approval on May 16, 2017) 

e. Discussion/Action on: 
1. Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars received from 

the City 
2. Tourism Commission Fund to receive $100,000 minimum in quarterly $25,000 payments retroactive 

for 2017 
3. Tourism Commission Fund then to receive Room Tax dollars above $522,821 for 2017 

 

June 12, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 4 



f. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R25, a resolution creating a Tourism Commission Fund and budget 
transfer of Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission Fund 

g. Discussion/Action on the Banner Ordinance, amending the 2 week maximum to a 2 week minimum and 
to always charge the fee (FLR recommended sending the amendment to the City Attorney for modification) 

h. Discussion/Action on amending the Parade Ordinance to waive all fees except the $25.00 application fee 
for the Memorial Day, 4th of July, Badger Homecoming, and Christmas Parades 

i. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R22, amending the Schedule of Fees to: 

1. Eliminate $25.00 Replacement Parking Sticker fee 
2. Add a $50.00 Annual Creamery Permit fee 
3. Add a $30.00 fee for Zoning Verification Letters 
4. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking with a boat trailer in Sage Lot  
5. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking without a boat trailer in the Boat Launch Parking 

Lot 
6. Add a Baseball Tournament Permit Fee of $150 for Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday 

and a $1,000 deposit (Approved by Council on May 22, 2017) 
 

j. Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Right-of-Way Occupancy Permits and permit filed by Steve Monticello 
for the Lake Geneva Downtown Business Improvement District (BID) for placement of Red Umbrellas 
affixed to benches in the Downtown 

12. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus  (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 6, 2017) 
 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $40,714.30 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $321,828.39  
d. Approval of Treasurer’s Report for March and April 2017 

 
13. Mayoral Appointments. 

a. Appointment of Tessa August to the Business Improvement District, filling the remainder of Tammie 
Carstensen’s term, expiring January 1, 2018. 

b. Appointment of Nancy Swanson to the Avian Committee, filling the remainder of Nikki Scott’s term 
expiring May 1, 2019 

14. Closed Session 
 

a. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding: 

1. Police Chief Rasmussen  
2. Lieutenant Gritzner 
3. Lieutenant Way 
4. Sergeant Hall 

5. Sergeant Derrick 
6. Sergeant Hinzpeter 
7. Communications Supervisor Froggatt 
8. Police Administrative Assistant Papenfus 

 
 

15. Open Session 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85(2) and take action on any items discussed 
in closed session  

 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

6/9/2017 5:25pm     cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

June 12, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 4 of 4 



 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Skates 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell.  Absent:  Ald. Flower.  
Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Kupsik introduced the new Building and Zoning Administrator, Fred Walling. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
Dick Malmin, N1991 South Lakeshore Drive, thanked Chris Jensen for cancelling the scheduled race.  Mr. Jensen was 
impressed by the passion of the Lake Geneva community.  Mr. Malmin explained the path is not there to be abused.  
Lakeshore residents are singularly unique as they sacrifice their right for private property so that other people can enjoy 
the lake.  The GLA has rules that acknowledge it’s a walking path.  At some point the number of people walking the path 
is an abuse.  The rules on the path acknowledge these people are given permission but with conditions.  People have to 
stay on the path and observe the rules.  The wellbeing of the land owner must be respected.  Mr. Malmin stated he is a 
spokesman for these people. 
 
Nan Elder, VISIT Lake Geneva, 527 Center Street, appeared on behalf of the Concerts in the Park event.  They are in their 
24th year of the program.  There are 7 concerts offered on Thursdays at 6:00pm, starting July 6th through August 24th, and 
is free to the public.  They work with several sponsors to put the program together and appreciate the support of the City 
of Lake Geneva.  They are asking to pay the $25.00 permitting fee. 
 
Darien Schaefer, VISIT Lake Geneva, 527 Center Street, stated this is his last meeting and thanked the council.  He feels 
the positive changes have grown and expanded the events to provide a better experience for our residents and visitors.  He 
hopes the City Council continues to the see the value of their strong partnership that has been in place for decades. 
 
Bill Huntress, 1050 Pleasant Street, does not see any benefit to renting out the parks.  Any time there’s a camp, such as the 
cheerleading camp, someone is making money.  He resents people coming here and making money in our parks.  There is 
no benefit to the city besides bringing people here.  The city spends about $174,000 a year taking care of our parks.  He 
believes they should have a menu of fees to residents and nonresidents.  He feels having a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 
is laughable.  Parks are for the tourists, not for people making money. 
 
Pam Jensen, spoke on behalf of Christian Jensen as he was unable to attend.  Her son started the My Team Triumph 
organization in Green Bay that includes handicapped and disabled people in marathons and races.  It’s a real worthy 
organization.  She stated everyone that was in the event was getting a medal; it was not a race, no strollers, only athletes.  
They will not be serving liquor.  This was a relay with 150 people involved and only around 40 of them would be on the 
path at one time.  Christian agreed with whoever was against it.  We cancelled it so that the organization will retain its 
good reputation. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.   
The city received an email from the Geneva Lake Conservancy opposing the Muck Suck event and the use of the shore 
path for any large group sport activities. 
  
Approval of Minutes.  Kordus/Skates motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 8, 2017, as 
prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 

1 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



 
Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 16, 2017  

 

a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for Concerts in the Park at the Flat Iron 
Park gazebo and Brunk Pavilion every Thursday from July 6, 2017 through August 24, 2017 (excluding 
August 17) from 6:00pm to 8:00pm with request to waive all fees excluding the $25.00 application fee 

b. Street Use Permit application filed by Cindy Forster Fueredi on behalf of the Maple Park Homeowners 
Association for closure of Geneva Street between Madison and Warren Street on June 24, 2017 from 4:00pm 
to 9:00pm for a block party 

c. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Jeffrey Siegal on behalf of Buffalo Grove High School to use 
Flat Iron Park June 13 - June 15, 2017 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm for Cheerleading Camp 

d. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Parker Wade on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders 
Association to use Seminary Park May 31 - June 3, 2017 from 8:00am to 9:00pm for the UCA Midwest 
Instructional Staff Training 

f. Change of Agent application filed by ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N Edwards Blvd, Lake 
Geneva, to Danielle Quale, 1301 Orchard Street, Racine 

g. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 
2) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Borowiec, Agent 
3) Hare Krishna Liquor Inc d/b/a Geneva Liquor, 797 Wells St, Dixit Patel, Agent 
4) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Kenneth 

Kearns, Agent 
5) New World Wine Shop Inc d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St, Jerry Sibbing, Agent 
6) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a QuickNSave, 1231 Grant St, Jatinder Dhillon, Agent 
7) Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 E Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 
8) Stop-N-Go of Madison Inc d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
9) Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Nicholas Schmidt, Agent 
10) Wal-Mart Stores East LP d/b/a Walmart #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd., Barbara Godan, Agent 

 
h. Renewal “Class A” Liquor License application filed by Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a 

Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, John Bogan, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

i. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application filed by B&B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board 
& Brush Creative Studio Lake Geneva, 252 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent, contingent upon payment of 
all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

j. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St, Justin Ochalek, Agent 
2) Happy Restaurant Inc d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
3) Mama Ciminos d/b/a Mama Ciminos Pizzeria, 131 S Wells St, Nicolo Cimino, Agent 
4) Marsala’s Pizza Inc d/b/a Marsala’s Pizza, 820 Williams St, Miguel Barcena, Agent 
5) Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, 

Agent 
6) The Noodle Shop CO – Colorado Inc d/b/a Noodles & Company, 351 Peller Rd, Michael Pittenger, 

Agent 

2 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



7) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, Kate Rath, Agent 
 

k. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel 
Exemption) application filed by Harbor Shores Hotel Management Inc d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake 
Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, William Strangeway, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds 
 

l. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 
of Revenue holds: 

1) Meridian Condominium Association Inc d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, 
Agent 

2) Su Wings Corp d/b/a Su Wings Chinese Restaurant, 743 North St, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 
3) The Restaurant Tempura House LLC d/b/a Tempura House, 306 Center St, Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 

 
m. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 

filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the 
City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Dr, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
2) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
3) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W Main St, Eugene Grahler, Agent 
4) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
5) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
6) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 
7) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  
8) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Sr, Agent 
9) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
10) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 
11) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Lyle Swatek, Agent 
12) Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
13) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 

 
n. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications filed by Craig Evans, Rhonda Holden, Judy 

Honegger, Joshua Hughes, Kelly Lei, Chelsea Matthews, Carly Sinclair 
 

o. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

p. Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 
e. Application filed by Demetra Condos on behalf of the Central Denison PTO to waive fees in the amount of $150 for 

the use of 10 picnic tables on May 12th for a Color Run at Central Denison playground (Finance, License and Regulation 
Committee recommended denial of waiver of fees) 

 
Kordus/Halverson motion to deny the application and charge the full of $150.  Ald. Kordus stated the fees were paid last 
year.  Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 

3 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on request to amend the Park Reservation Permit application filed by Christian Jensen on 
behalf of My Team Triumph to use Library Park on May 28, 2017 from 6:00am to 5:00pm from the Muck-Suck 
event to the Celebration of Triumph community event (Original permit approved by Council on April 24, 2017) 
Chappell/Kordus motion to approve.  City Clerk Waswo explained she received a request to amend the permit.  The event 
will be from 11am to 2pm with setup remaining at 6am.  Attendance will be capped between 100 to 150 people.  They 
will still have tables, chairs and a tent.  Ald. Chappell was sorry that Mr. Jensen had to cancel the event.  Whoever is 
making statements about the organization has not come from the council.  Ms. Chappell stated it’s unfortunate that there 
are some groups out there that tend to sensationalize things for no particular gain. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on amendment to the Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by My 
Team Triumph for the sale of fermented malt beverages at the 900th block of Main St (Library Park), Lake 
Geneva, on May 28, 2017 from 10:00am to 2:00pm from the Muck-Suck event to the Celebration of Triumph 
community event (Original permit approved by Council on April 24, 2017) 
Kordus/Chappell motion to revoke the license Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by My 
Team Triumph for the sale of fermented malt beverages on May 28, 2017 from 10:00am to 2:00pm.  City Attorney Draper 
stated in order to revoke a license you need to go through a particular process, a judicial hearing.  He explained the safer 
thing to do was to take no action.  They are not having beer at the event anyways.  It would be safe to not issue this 
particular license as it was setup for a particular function before and the conditions cannot be met.  Kordus/Chappell 
withdrew motion. 
 
Kordus/Chappell motion to deny the request for amendment for the Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-05, amending Section 74-210(d), Night Parking, to allow 
parking in the Sage Street Parking Lot D, not to exceed 24 hours 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve.  This is to allow overnight parking in the Sage Street Lot.  All of these will come 
back to Public Works for placement and language of signage.  City Attorney Draper explained that since we have parking 
regulations stating how to park with particular hours, by state statute we have to have posted signage. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-06, amending Section 74-210(c), Parking Regulations, Boat 
Trailers, to include a violation for any motor vehicle with a trailer or a trailer alone to be parked in the Sage Street 
Parking Lot D 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-07, amending Section 74-210(f), Backing into parking stalls, 
to include a motorcycle exception 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-08, amending Section 74-221(d), Parking Station Zones, to 
include a ten-hour parking station zone at the 227 South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  This the new lot that will have all day parking. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-09, amending Section 74-221(h), Authorized City Parking 
Stickers, to include 10 consecutive hours of free parking from 9:00am to 7:00pm for any vehicle with a valid 
parking sticker at the 227 South Lake Shore Drive Parking Lot I  
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve.  Anyone with a city sticker will get 10 hours of free parking in this lot. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

4 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on Second reading of Ordinance 17-10, amending Section 90-123(f), Boat Launching Facility, to 
include a violation for any vehicle other than a motor vehicle connected to a boat trailer to be parked in the City 
Boat Launch Parking Lot F 
Kordus/Halverson motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kordus 

 

Discussion/Action on establishing a tournament permit fee schedule for Veteran’s Park of $150 for Friday, $300 
for Saturday, $300 for Sunday, and a $1,000 deposit 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  This is our first attempt at a fee schedule for baseball tournaments.  This will come  
back in a resolution on our fee schedule. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on a Park Reservation Permit application filed by Shawn Kremlich on behalf of Baseball365 Inc. 
to use Molitor Field at Veterans Park July 7, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields July 8 – July 9, 2017 from 
8:30am to 10:00pm; Molitor Field on July 14, 2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; all fields from on July 15 – July 16, 
2017 from 8:30am to 10:00pm; for the Lake Geneva Invitational – Lake Geneva Grand Slam Tournament with 
fees of $150 for July 7th, $300 for July 8th, $300 for July 9th, $150 for July 14th, $300 for July 15, $300 for July 16th, 
$25 application fee, and $1,000 security deposit, for a total of $2,525.00   
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve and include proof of liability insurance. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park (Public Works Committee 
recommended denying application on May 16, 2017; No action taken at FLR as it was removed from the agenda) 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to deny.  Ald. Kordus stated it was denied based on a city ordinance stating there are no sales 
allowed in the parks. 
Roll Call: Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 1 with Ald. Chappell 
voting “no.” 
 
Discussion/Action on an Engineering Proposal from Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC for the White River/Disc 
Golf Bridge Replacement Project with a fee not to exceed $9,800 and to approve the project with a total cost not to 
exceed $60,000 funded by the Capital Fund (FLR recommended approval on May 16, 2017) 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  This is maintenance that needed to be done to make the bridge safe.  There are 4 other 
bridges that are not going to be repaired.  They will be torn down with demolition and cleanup costs.  Mayor Kupsik feels 
we are obligated as the city to maintain at least one bridge that will be handicap accessible and safe enough to drive a 
lawn mower over.  Depending on what progresses, the DNR will determine what we can do with other the bridges.  Mr. 
Kordus noted the $10,000 engineering cost was not included in the capital improvements. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Plan Commission – Alderman Skates (Pending consideration from Plan Commission on May 22, 2017) 

 
Discussion/Action on proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
in the Town of Geneva filed by Walter G. Larkin, W3459 Highway 50 West, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to establish a 
legal 50’ easement at W3459 Highway 50 West, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. JG3400012 
Skates/Kordus motion to approve.  This is a housekeeping issue to get an easement that was required on the property. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on the opening of the annual request period for amendments to the Comprehensive Plan 
There is no action to be taken on this item.  This is an announcement that the application process to amend the 
comprehensive plan started on May 22nd.  It will continue until June 30th in which case any applications received will be 
reviewed.  There is no action by the council until we adopt the public participation plan which will be first drafted by the 
Planning Commission in the June meeting.  City Attorney Draper stated he can provide a memo to the council to outline 
the procedures to follow. 
 

5 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on Organizational Chart Revision removing Assistant Chief of Police (Recommended by the Police and 
Fire Commission on May 4, 2017) 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus  Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 16, 2017 
 

Purchase Orders (none) 
 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $6,743.97 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $120,086.05.   
Kordus/Skates motion to approve the regular bills in the amended amount of $118,294.30.  Mr. Oborn noted there were 
three changes.  Alliant had estimates as they were waiting for the invoices.  Those came in so those are being amended to 
the actual amount.  For the Main Street widening project, Kapur was removed as it should be paid out of the TIF fund.  
Midwest Door Company has an overpayment that’s being deducted through the Utility Commission.  Those three changes 
are what make up the change of the dollar amount. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments.  (none) 
 
Adjournment.  Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjourn at 7:15pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

6 of 6 
May 22, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



 
 
 
 
 

To the City of Lake Geneva, 
 
We’ve recently renovated our facility and are requesting to amend our premises description on our current license to 
reflect where we’ll be storing and serving alcohol in our new facility.  
 
As per the drawings alcohol will be stored in the back bar area of the second and first floors and served in the second 
floor dining room and patio and on the first floor dining room, outdoor patio and on our street sidewalk areas.  
 
Please note the footprint and actual sidewalk table area has not changed since last year. It was one of the areas we did 
not perform any construction on and should align with last years table count and layout exactly. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
David R. Scotney 
Owner / General Manager 
Oakfire LLC. 
831 Wrigley Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

















62.05

87.05

5/9/2017

















































5/9/2017



















































































City of Lake Geneva
6/12/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/12/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:39 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Original
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/12/2017 2017 -172 Kyle Cary 1053 Mobile St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Celebration On Wells / 422 S. 422 S. Wells St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -174 Daniel James 511 Autumn Dr Apt 206 Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Maxwell Mansion / Geneva Bay C 421 Baker St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -175 Charles D. Rude 400 S Edwards Blvd Unit 2 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -176 Rugby Walsh 477 Barnswallow Dr Whitewater,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -177 Christine White N1555 Linn Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Aire LLC DBA Lake Aire Re 804 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -244 Taheerah Ahmad 1151 S Wells St Apt 5 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -245 Brianna C. Gilmore 1271 Wisconsin St  Apt C Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -246 Samantha Jeanette Heimark 673 Foxtree Circle Apt 8 Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -247 Michele Jay 4211 Savoy Lane McHenry,  IL   60050 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -248 Liam McCluskey 1151 S Wells St Apt 5 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -250 Ashlie Yachik N7646 Hwy 12 Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/12/2017 2017 -284 Jennifer Nunez W3388 Green Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 12



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -178 Jane Ida Andreas 4413 N. Riverdale Drive McHenry,  IL   60051 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -179 Jennifer Lynn Aranda 1122 Romin Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -180 Emily A. Bailey 3115 S Wells St. Apt 9 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes / Sandal Inc 192 E Main St PO Box 366 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -181 James B. Bingham 808 Lake Geneva Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Noodle Shop Co - Colorado 351 Peller Road Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -182 Kimberly A. Blink 6063 Spring Valley Rd Lyons,  WI   53148 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -183 Mary Buczkowski W2690 Krueger Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -184 MacKenzie Callan 1122 South Wells Street A Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -185 Christopher S. Cline W3692 Woodland Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Bruno's Liquors / Brutap LLC 524 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -186 Lynda L. Colby W1250 Condor Road, Box 23 Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -187 Shikha Dadhwal 2551 College Hill Circle Schaumburg,  IL   60 50.00
Employer: Maya Geneva Inc. 605 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -188 Amanda Dahl W1162 Poinsetta Rd Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -189 Laura M. Dye 1181 Cypress Pt Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -190 Craig R. Evans 717 Geneva Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Jaycees Matt Stinebrink P.O. Box 411 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -191 Cindy Gale 719 S 6th St Silver Lake,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -192 Alejandro D. Garcia 401 Spring St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Tuscan Tavern & Grill / LG Hos 430 N Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -193 Megan Ashley Gutbrod 411 Red Coat Ct Waterford,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -194 Staci L. Hallett 625 Meadow Ln., #14 Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Thumb's Up, Inc. 260 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -195 Tracy A. Hicks 1115 Romin Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Geneva Liquors 797 Wells Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 2

Issued License No TotalCustomer Address
6/13/2017 2017 -196 Carrie Hill N1681 Elm St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00

Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -197 Leonard J. Jegerski 1804 Conant Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: American Legion Post #24 735 Henry Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -198 Kristen Jensen W3556 Willow Bend Ct Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: The Cove of Lake Geneva / Cove 111 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -199 Rayben A. Juchems W1060 Rosewood Rd. Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -200 Beverly A. Kasten 71 Valley St. Apt. 4 Williams Bay,  WI 50.00
Employer: Maya Geneva Inc. 605 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -201 Kimberly J. Kasten 4954 State Road 50 Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: GT66 / Gaur Enterprises Inc 605 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -202 Kerri Ann Keisler 417 Lower Horseshoe Dr Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -203 Gayle Marie Krahn 1131 Romin Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -204 Lina Kruger 3058 Theatre Road Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -205 Kimberly Ann Kurowski 2878 S County Trunk O Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -206 Steven Lange 8845 Racine Ave Wind Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -207 Kenneth W. Lindberg W5677 Sunset Ridge Walworth,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: American Legion Post #24 735 Henry Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -208 Brandon Mayer 260 N Main St Apt 3A Walworth,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: Walmart Supercenter #910 201 S. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -209 Kirby Jo Mazzanti 942 Heather Glen Ct. Antioch,  IL   60002 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -210 Ellen Marie Mosio 2560 Rockport Rd Hampshire,  IL   601 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -211 Tanner Lucas Muur 225 Park Avenue Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -212 Samantha J. Neitzel N1240 Laurel Dr Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -213 Desiree M. Newell N2495 Fisk Dr Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Harry's Cafe and Place DBA Har 808 Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular - Renewals



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 3

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -214 Tina Marie Nix N1149 Joy Drive Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Celebration On Wells / 422 S. 422 S. Wells St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -215 Gina L. Nocek 897 Platt Avenue Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Harry's Cafe and Place DBA Har 808 Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -216 Lexey Lee Pfenninger 9121 396th Ave Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -217 Charles Edward Phinisee 993 Bonnie Brae Lane Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -218 Jacob Prickett W1321 Bernice Road Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -219 Freda R. Pryga 536 N Cogswell Dr #5 Silver Lake,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -220 Danielle Quale 1301 Orchard St Racine,  WI   53405 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -221 Elizabeth L. Recob 236 Main St. Walworth,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -222 Melissa Marie Reiherzer N5766 Plank Rd. Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -223 Kiersten Joy Riese-Squire 960 Camp Lake Rd Camp Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -224 Douglas S. Rockwell 6950  55th Street Kenosha,  WI   53140 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -225 Bree Anne Schlater 4210 Grand Blvd Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -226 Brian J. Schmidt 633 Susie Street Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -227 Kristen Marie Schmidt 307 W Walworth St. Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -228 Nicholas M. Schmidt 123 Fremont St. Walworth,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -229 Hannah Rose Schultz W1312 West Forest Road Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -230 Wayne W. Schwartz 1714 Miller Court Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Maya Geneva Inc. 605 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -231 James Scully 107 S Cogswell Dr Silver Lake,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Hogs & Kisses Inc 149 Broad St PO Box 536 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 4

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -232 Calley E. Sharkus 727 North St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Bruno's Liquors / Brutap LLC 524 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -233 Joanne Sontag 1201 Wells St Unit A Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -234 Patrick Staggs 19524 83rd St #3 Bristol,  WI   53104 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -235 Paige Stan 430 South Stone Ridge Dri Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -236 Cherlyn A. Steadman 820 Hazel Ridge Road Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -237 Brandon S. Stevens W828 Wisteria Rd Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub / 111 Center Street Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -238 Jasmine Swafford 410 Summer St Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes / Sandal Inc 192 E Main St PO Box 366 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -239 Judith A. Tapson 830 Kelly Lane Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -240 Brooke A. Thomas 2897 Elizabeth Ln Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: The Cove of Lake Geneva / Cove 111 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -241 Jeannine M. Waits 8503 W Sunset Dr Wonder Lake,  IL   6 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -242 Treasha Warren 806 W Court St Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -243 Paul M. Wasyliw 1321 W Main St Apt 312 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -251 Crystal Bauman W1751 Litchfield Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -252 Andrea Marie Brabazon 218 Lewis St  Apt 8 Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -253 Elisa Christine Brown 37633 91st St Twin Lakes,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -254 Kyle A. Carlson N1489 Jasmine Dr Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Gino's East  DBA GE Geneva, LL 300 Wrigley Drive Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -255 Kathleen Consolino W5260 Aweogon Trail Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Midwest Fuel Inc dba Northside 501 Interchange N Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -256 Linda Diamond 1151 Townline Rd #306 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 5

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -257 Kevin R. Dickey 416 S. Cogswell Drive #35 Silver Lake,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -258 Brandon J. Frank 1386 Spring Valley Rd. Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: All Star Cab W1044 Evergreen Road P.O. Box 396 Pell Lake,  WI   53157

6/13/2017 2017 -259 Jason Fricke 224 Ridgeview Dr Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -260 Terry D. Galstad 500 S. Edwards Blvd. Unit Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Stop N Go #265 896 Wells St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -261 John Joseph Gelshenen 300 S Edwards Blvd # 48 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -262 Jack Golitz N1677 Washington Ave Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Baker House / Stone Soup LLC 327 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -263 Maxwell Hall N2020 Country Road H #576 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -264 Kimberly Marie Helmer N1912 Beach Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Thumbs Up / Two Thumbs Up LLC 260 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -265 Ashley M. Jastrab 400 S Edwards Blvd Unit 2 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -266 Billie N. Lehr N8896 Swift Lake Dr East Troy,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Fat Cats / Chubby Kitty LLC 104 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -267 Deneen A. Lichtenauer N1911 Linn Pier Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -268 Elisabeth Michaels 171 Congress St Williams Bay,  WI 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -269 Kristen N. Mihelich S42  W25050 Oak View Dr. Waukesha,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -270 Adam S. Miskie 520 Schroeder Avenue Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Maxwell Mansion / Geneva Bay C 421 Baker St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -271 Myles D. Mitchell 6525 373rd Ave. Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -272 Paul D. Ochalek N3058 Uranus Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Great Eggs, Breakfast Bungalow 220 Cook Street,  #101 Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -273 Catherine R. Peek 155 E. Laurie St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -274 Vickie Ann Pham PO Box 354 50.00
Employer: Thumbs Up / Two Thumbs Up LLC 260 Broad St

204 Elmhurst Ct  Williams Bay, WI
Lake Geneva,  WI   53147



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:22 PM
Page: 6

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -275 Pamela J. Rossmiller-Pete N2420 Elgin Club Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -276 Tai S. Serna W4317 Bray Rd Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -277 Christina Kay Sheen 330 Oakwood Ln Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -278 Kevin Smith 503 1/2 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Midwest Fuel Inc dba Northside 501 Interchange N Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -279 Sue D. Spencer 1270 Wisconsin St., #106 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -280 Abigail Steadman 300 S Edwards Blvd #36 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Prairie State Enterprises of D 350 Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -281 Jessica Stola N3287 Hickory Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Thumbs Up / Two Thumbs Up LLC 260 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -282 Amy Marie Yachik 400 S Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/13/2017 2017 -283 Jean M. Zwijacz N1330 Hillside Blvd Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 99



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 1:19 PM
Page: 1

Taxi Cab Driver
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -10 John K. Albert 1119 Pleasant St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -11 Marcus J. Behr 625 Southwind Dr Apt 206 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -12 Martin Andrew Blackmore 516 Broad Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -13 Vito F. Gieron 612 Crawford St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -14 Sean C. Gradt 215 Country Club Drive Apt 1A Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -15 Brian A. Koszykowski 1119 Pleasant Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -16 Robert Nei N3175 Acacia Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -17 Larry D. Rygielski W3099 Krueger Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -18 Curtis J. Sawyer 2005 North Shore Drive Lower Delavan,  WI   53115 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -19 Debra L. Skipper W1443 Highland Blvd. Pell Lake,  WI   531 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -20 Ronald R. Skipper, Sr. W1443 Highland Blvd. Pell Lake,  WI   531 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -21 Matthew Trane 311 Wells St #16 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00
6/13/2017 2017 -22 Cathleen A. Vahary W3540 State Rd. 50 #52 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 25.00

Taxi Cab Driver Count: 13



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 1:03 PM
Page: 1

Taxi Cab Company
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -1 N & T Enterprises, Inc. D 112 S 4TH STREET Delavan,  WI   53115 100.00
6/13/2017 2017 -2 Senior Cab Plus, LLC W3099 Krueger Rd. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 125.00

Taxi Cab Company Count: 2



City of Lake Geneva
6/13/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/13/2017and

Date: 6/01/2017
Time: 12:48 PM
Page: 1

Massage Establishment License
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/13/2017 2017 -1 Bella Vista Suites 335 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -2 Clear Waters Salon Spa 734 Main Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -3 Element Massage Studio 647 Main Street, Suite 40 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -4 Healing Muscle Therapies 201 Broad Street, Suite D Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -5 Jasmine Salon & Spa LLC 251 Cook Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -6 Lake Geneva Massage Thera 905 Marshall Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -7 Mia Faccia Salon & Day Sp 235 Broad Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -8 Tiffany S. Square, LMT 415 Broad St. Unit 004 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
6/13/2017 2017 -9 The Therapeutic Touch 601 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00

Massage Establishment License Count: 9



City of Lake Geneva
6/12/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/12/2017and

Date: 6/02/2017
Time: 10:46 AM
Page: 1

Sidewalk Cafe Permit
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/12/2017 2017 -2 Speedo's Harborside Pub & 100 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 870.00
6/12/2017 2017 -3 Sopra / Gleneagles LLC 724 W. Main Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 330.00
6/12/2017 2017 -4 Harry's Cafe and Place DB 808 Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 450.00
6/12/2017 2017 -5 Popeye's Galley & Grog, L 811 Wrigley Dr. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 2,040.00
6/12/2017 2017 -6 Lake Aire LLC DBA Lake Ai 804 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 300.00
6/12/2017 2017 -7 Barrique Wine & Brew Bar 835 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 300.00

Sidewalk Cafe Permit Count: 6





























































REVENUE SOURCES REVENUE $ TOTAL REVENUE $
PRIVATE  

BRICK PLAZAS - 3 GRACES, BRUNK PAVILION, 
DRIEHAUS FAMILY $267,021.00

DONATIONS $26,320.00

DRIEHAUS CHALLENGE GRANT/INVESTMENTS $245,080.63

DRIEHAUS FUNDRAISING $131,304.00

DRIEHAUS TOTAL REVENUE $376,384.53

BRUNK PAVILION $497,811.46

TOTAL PRIVATE SECTOR REVENUE $1,167,536.99

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA TIFF DRIEHAUS FAMILY 
PLAZA UPDATE  $100,000.00

DRIEHAUS FAMILY FOUNTAIN SURROUND  $40,000.00

TOTAL CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REVENUE $140,000.00

TOTAL REVENUE 2004 THRU 2016 $1,307,536.99
  (Data not available from 2000 - 2003)

cityclerk
Text Box
Item 9.r.



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Please fill in all blanks completely, as incomplete applications will be rejected.   
Applications must be submitted AT LEAST 10 WEEKS prior to the proposed event date(s). 

Section I - What type of Permit(s) will your event require? 

 Parade Permit. Required for any parade on public property. 

 Map or description of the requested route to be traveled. 

   Public Assembly Permit. Required for any public gathering on public property. No fee required. 

 Street Use Permit. Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the municipal 
code, this application must include the following attachments: 

 Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its employees and 
agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual liability with minimum limits 
of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage limits of $250,000 per 
occurrence. 

 Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or commercial 
units residing along that portion of the street designated for the proposed use or whose 
property is denied access by virtue of the granting of the permit. 

 Parking Stall Bag Request. Required for reserving the use of any City parking stall in conjunction 
of with an event. 

 Park Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of a park facility or shelter. 

 Brunk Pavilion. Requires rental of Flat Iron Park. Additional rental fees apply. 

 Beach Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of the beach. 

Section II – Applicant Information 

1. Applicant Name:___Grace Ecklund_____________________ Date of Application: ____May 22, 2017__

2. Organization Name: _________Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc._______________________

3. Organization Type:   For Profit  Non-Profit (501(c)____)   Tax ID: __________________________ 

4. Mailing Address:_____602 Maple Street, Lake Geneva_________________________________________

5. City, State, Zip: ___________________________________________________________________________

6. Phone: _ ________ E-mail: ___ _________________

7. Applicant’s Drivers License #: __________________________________ State license issued: ________

8. Are you applying as a resident of the City of Lake Geneva?   Yes   No 
If yes, proof of residency must be attached. 

Section III – Event Information 

1. Title of Event: _______ DRIEHAUS FAMILY PLAZA DEDICATION CEREMONY______________
2. Date(s) of Event: ______Sunday, July 2, 2017___________________________________________

3. Location(s) of Event: _______Riviera Ballroom, Balcony and Fountain_____________________

4. Hours: ___Setup 10:00am, Event 1:00pm to midnight_________________________________________

City Clerk’s Office  
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Event Permit Application Page 1 of 6 Revision Date: 10.10.2016 



5. Event Chair/Contact Person: ___Grace Ecklund____________________ Phone: ____________________ 

6. Day of Event Contact Name:  ____Clara Jacobs__________________ Phone: ___ ________ 

7. Is the event open to the public?    Yes    No 8. Will you charge an admission fee?   Yes   No 

9. Estimated Attendance Number: ___150+________________________ 

10. Basis for Estimate: _______________________________________________________________________ 

11. Will you be setting up a tent and/or staking or pounding anything into the ground?      Yes   No 
If yes, you must use the City’s Contractor to obtain locates and you will be responsible for an 
additional fee.  Please contact the Street Department at (262)248-6644 for further instructions. 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

12. Will there be any animals?      Yes    No 
  If yes, what type and how many: __________________________________________________________ 
 

13. Detailed description of proposed event with map of exact location of the event and/or route. 
 

 Dedication ceremony of the Driehaus Family Plaza.  Using balcony for a presentation with a 

ribbon cutting ceremony in front of the fountain.  Refreshments to follow in the Riviera ballroom 

including a band.  Requesting ballroom use fee be waived.  Will pay for security guards. 

 

 

 
 
 
14. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable): 
 
 
 
 
 
16. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event?     Yes    No 

If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application. 
 

17. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine?    Yes    No 
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License & Temporary Operator License Application. 

 

18. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise?    Yes    No 
If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of food/merchandise sold. 
 

Event Permit Application Page 2 of 6  Revision Date: 10.10.2016 



Section IV – Street Use 
  Check if this section does not apply. 
 

1. Description of the portion(s) of road(s) to be used: 
        Road closures must include rental of barricades. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event?    Yes    No 
 

 

Date(s) of use:____________________________________________________________________________  

Total Number of Stalls Request:____________________________________________________________ 

Stall Number(s) and Location:______________________________________________________________ 
     ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Additional Information: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Description of signage to be used during event:   
      If requesting City banner poles, please include a Street Banner Display Application. 
 
 Would like to hang a banner on the front of the Riviera, one to two weeks in advance.   

 
If there are other events scheduled at the Riviera, the banner will be taken down and 
re-hung after the event. 

 
 
 
 
Anticipated Services 
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimated Fees or Deposits for 
these services may be required prior to issuance of permit(s).  
 

 Electricity  Explain: _________________________________________________________ 

 Water   Explain: _________________________________________________________ 

 Traffic Control Explain: _________________________________________________________ 

 Police Services  Explain: _________________________________________________________ 

 Fire/EMS Services Explain: _________________________________________________________ 

 Other   Explain: _________________________________________________________ 
Event Permit Application Page 3 of 6  Revision Date: 10.10.2016 



Section V– Fees 
 

Application and Permit Fees Unit Fee Applicable Fee 
Parade Permit   
 Application Fee $25.00 ______________ 
   
Street Use Permit   
 Application Fee $25.00 ______________ 
 Permit Fee - Events lasting 2 days or less $40.00 ______________ 
 Permit Fee - Events lasting more than 2 days $100.00 ______________ 
   
Parking Stall Bag Request   
 Administrative Fee $10.00 ______________ 
 Parking Stall Usage/Blockage Fee – Per Stall, Per Day # of Stalls # of Days  
     March 1 – November 14 $20.00    x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
     November 15 – February 29 $10.00    x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   
Park Reservation Permit   
 Application Fee $25.00 ______________ 
 Security Deposit   
  Non-Profit or Resident   
   49 Attendees or Less $50.00 ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $100.00 ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees Determined by Park Board ______________ 
  Non-Resident   
   49 Attendees or Less $100.00 ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $150.00 ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees Determined by Park Board ______________ 
 Park Reservation Fees - Per Location, Per Day     
  Non-Profit or Resident  # of Parks # of Days  
   49 Attendees or Less $30.00   x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $55.00   x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees $105.00  x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
  Non-Resident   
   49 Attendees or Less $75.00    x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $125.00  x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees $225.00  x _______ x  ________  = ______________ 
   
Brunk Pavilion Rental Permit   
 Must also include rental of Flat Iron Park to rent Pavilion  # of Days  
  Non-Profit or Resident $250.00 x     ________   = ______________ 
  Non-Resident $500.00 x     ________   = ______________ 
   
Additional Park Amenities 
Equipment (with delivery)                   Rental Fee # Requested Sec. Dep. Applicable Fee 
    Benches                   $5.00 each    x  _______  + $50.00   = ______________ 
    Picnic Tables                   $15.00 each  x  _______  + $50.00   =  
    Barricades                   $5.00 each    x  _______  + $50.00   = ______________ 
    Trash Receptacles                   $8.00 each x  _______  + $50.00   = ______________ 
    Dumpster Delivery                   $50.00 each x  _______  + $0          = ______________ 
    Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill 

 
____________

 
 ______________ 

    Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet ____________
 

 ______________ 
 Requests for equipment are subject to availability. Subtotal: $ ______________ 
   

Event Permit Application Page 4 of 6  Revision Date: 10.10.2016 



Application and Permit Fees Unit Fee Applicable Fee 
   
Beach Reservation Permit   
 Excludes Normal Beach Hours Memorial Day through Labor Day 9am-5pm 

Opening/Cleaning of Beach Bathrooms will be invoiced at an Hourly Rate 
 

 Application Fee $25.00 ______________ 
 Security Deposit   
  Non-Profit or Resident   
   49 Attendees or Less $50.00 ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $100.00 ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees Determined by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront ______________ 
  Non-Resident   
   49 Attendees or Less $100.00 ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $150.00 ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees Determined by Piers, Harbors & Lakefront ______________ 
 Beach Reservation Fees - Per Day    
  Non-Profit or Resident  # of Days  
   49 Attendees or Less $30.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $55.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees $105.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
  Non-Resident    
   49 Attendees or Less $75.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
   50-149 Attendees $125.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
   150 or more Attendees $225.00 x     ________  = ______________ 
  Subtotal:  $ ______________ 
  +  Subtotal from Page 4:  $ ______________ 

 

                     Total PAID with Application: $__________________ 

Accepted by cash, credit card or checks (payable to the City of Lake Geneva) 
 

 

Section VI – Signature of Applicant 
 

“The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. I understand that cancellation of any event, for any reason, shall result in the forfeiture of permit 
fees. I understand that application fees are not refunded in the event the application is not approved. I 

understand that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any additional City services are requested or 
determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those services. I agree to comply with 

all applicable state, federal and municipal regulations and ordinances.” 
 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________  DATE: _____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Event Permit Application Page 5 of 6  Revision Date: 10.10.2016 



For Office Use Only 
 
Date Filed with Clerk: ______________   Payment with Application: $_________________ Receipt: ____________________ 
 
                 Additional Fees Collected:  $____________________ Receipt #_______________________ 
 
Departmental review (all that apply): 
 
  Police Chief:   Approved   Denied  Signed: _____________________________________________ 
 

  Additional services needed: ___________________________________________________________ 
 

  Additional fees or deposit: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 Fire Chief:   Approved   Denied  Signed: _____________________________________________ 

 
  Additional services needed: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
  Additional fees or deposit: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 Street Dept.:   Approved   Denied  Signed: _____________________________________________ 

 
  Additional services needed: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
  Additional fees or deposit: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
 Parking Dept.:   Approved      Denied    Signed: _____________________________________________ 

 
  Additional services needed: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
  Additional fees or deposit: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
 Piers, Harbors & Lakefront:   Approved      Denied   Signed: _____________________________________ 

 
  Additional services needed: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
  Additional fees or deposit: ____________________________________________________________ 
 

Committee/Council review (all that apply): 
 
  Park Board: Meeting Date(s): _________________________________    Approved    Denied  
  
  Reasons/Conditions: _________________________________________________________________ 

 
 Finance, License & Regulation:  Meeting Date(s): __________________    Approved    Denied 

 
   Reasons/Conditions: _________________________________________________________________ 

 
 Council: Meeting Date(s): _________________________________    Approved    Denied  

 
   Reasons/Conditions: _________________________________________________________________ 

 
Clerk’s Office Completion: 
 
  Total Addt’l fee/deposit to be collected: $____________________ Receipt #___________________________ 
 

 Permit(s) issued:   Parade/PA   Street Use  Park Permit 
 
 Date of issue: ____________ Deposit Returned: $______________ Deposit withheld: $__________________ 

  
  Reason withheld: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Event Permit Application Page 6 of 6  Revision Date: 10.10.2016 















Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel Exemption) 
application filed by Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick 
McCarthy, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the following, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 
1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent
2) Geneva Java Coffee Shop Inc d/b/a Geneva Java Coffee Shop, 252 Center St, Halvar Petersen, Agent
3) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent
Skates/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 
following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 
1) American Legion Post 24, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent, with premises extension to all fenced or
roped in areas between Gardner St and Henry St 
2) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent
3) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent
4) Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, Agent
5) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent
6) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent, with
premises extension for Sprechtoberfest on October 7, 2017 
Alderman Skates requested removing item 1 from the list. 
Howell/Halverson motion to approve items 2-6.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Alderman Skates questioned why item 1 was turned down in the past.  Mr. Kordus explained the Attorney had 
concerns because it was the entire area.   
Skates/Howell motion to suspend the rules to allow Chuck Schlehlein to speak.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Mr. Schlehlein said if it is shortened to the back door of the legion rather than the front door, the back door is between 
the hall and the fence line.  Mr. Kordus believed the issue was the premises going all the way to the fence.  They 
wanted to keep a buffer for the neighbors and the streets.   Mr. Kordus suggested coming back with a shortened area.   
Howell/Skates motion to amend.  Motion withdrawn. 
Mayor Kupsik asked if it could be approved contingent upon the review of the City Attorney. 
Howell/Halverson motion to approve with the premises extension from the back of the building to the end of the 
garage with attorney review. Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal of “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by 
Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., Kathleen Jackson, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies 
with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 
1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent
2) Condos & Condos d/b/a Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

2 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
   626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
                                                              www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Mayor Kupsik and Common Council 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager  

DATE:  June 9, 2017 

RE:  FY17 Pilot Zone-rate change 
  Target Date: July 1, 2017 
  End Date: September 5, 2017 
   
 
Background: 
Parking data shows that City-wide parking meter purchases average the highest volume in the 
Wrigley Drive area.   
 
The following records show revenue on Wrigley Drive: 
Dates:  Memorial Day-Labor Day 2016 $69,000  
Dates:  July & August 2016 $43,500 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends piloting a rate change increase from $1.00 to $2.00 on Wrigley Drive-stalls 
#84-#152 (exempting handicap stalls) from July 1, 2017 through September 5, 2017 (Labor Day). 
The rate change would be in an effort to encourage more turnover in the area by creating a 
premium zone parking area in the most sought after street in the City. 
 
The following records show revenue on Wrigley Drive: 
Dates:  Memorial Day-Labor Day $138,000 (FY17 Projection) 
Dates:  July & August 2016 $87,000 (FY17 Projection) 
 
*Please note all revenue records and projections do not include taxes, credit card charges, 
handicap and/or residential parking passes. 
 
Optional Motion:  Approve setting Metered Parking Rates by Amendment to Resolution 17-
R22 for Parking Rate Stall Rate change from $1.00 to $2.00 for Stalls #84-152 on Wrigley Drive 
from July 1, 2017 to September 5, 2017. 
Staff Considerations: By implementing a pilot program staff will be able to contain and monitor 
the area for technical concerns, customer feedback and efficiency trends.  After Labor Day staff 
will report to Council with revenue and trend findings in order to make parking 
recommendations in FY18.   
 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


cityclerk
Text Box
Item 11.b.













Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal of Taxi Driver License applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 

Renewal of Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
1) N&T Enterprises Inc d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, 112 S 4th St, Delavan
2) Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd, Lake Geneva
Skates/Hedlund motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal of Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
1) Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr
2) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St
3) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St
4) Jasmine Salon & Spa, 251 Cook St
5) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St, Ste D
6) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St
7) Mia Faccia Inc. d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon & Day Spa, 235-237 Broad St
8) Tiffany Square, LMT, 415 Broad St, Unit 4
9) The Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Renewal of Sidewalk Café Permit applications filed by the following:   (approved by Police Chief and Director of Public 
Works; informational only) 
1) Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St
2) Sopra, 724 W Main St
3) Harry’s Café, 808 Main St
4) Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr
5) Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St
6) Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr
Mr. Skates questioned enforced.  Mr. Oborn stated these licenses will begin as of July 1st and will be enforced.  

Original Creamery Permit application filed by Scoops Ice Cream Inc, 101 Broad St (approved by Director of Public 
Works; informational only) 

Street Use Permit Application filed by Kelly and Dan Francois for the closure of Horace Street between Grant 
and Wheeler Street for a Block Party on Saturday, August 5, 2017 from 6:00am to midnight 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Public Works Recommendations from May 16, 2017 

Discussion/Action on setting Parking Rates 
Parking Manager Mullally recommends demand based parking on Wrigley Drive and South Broad Street.  

Skates/Halverson motion to raise the rates across the board to $1.50 per hour. 

Halverson/Skates motion to suspend the rules and allow Jim Connors to speak.  Motion carried 3 to 2 with Kordus and 
Howell voting “no.”  Mr. Connors noted he did not come to the meeting to speak.  There are pros and cons to both 
options.  If something is going to be done, it would need to be done with warning.  People need to be educated on 
zoned parking.  Mr. Oborn recommends implementation next year for zoned parking.  Mr. Skates suggested cutting 
back on spending within the City versus raising parking rates.  Mr. Hedlund stated if they want to change the way 
people park in the City, something has to be done besides an across the board increase.   

Halverson/Skates motion to allow Alderman Straube to speak.  Motion carried 3 to 2 with Kordus and Hedlund voting 
“no.”  Ms. Straube stated dollars received are dollars received.  Mr. Hedlund explained higher rates in areas may cause 

3 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



people to park farther away and walk.  Mr. Kordus referenced an analysis showing turnover of parking spaces is more 
important to business than parking someone there for 5 hours.   
Roll Call:  Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson, Howell, Skates.  Motion fails 3 to 2 with Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson voting 
“no.”    
Hedlund/Halverson motion to send to Council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Howell voting 
“no.”  

Discussion/Action on metered parking/free sticker parking in the Sage Street Lot D 
Mr. Kordus stated he wanted to create another opportunity for residents and sticker holders to park for free all day.  He 
suggested restricting the lot to residents or sticker holders.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to assign the Sage Street Lot as permit parking only and make it eligible to people with a City 
of Lake Geneva parking permit.  It was noted the Sage lot is sometimes used by people conducting City business such 
as for blood drives.  Mr. Skates suggested leaving it free, the way it currently is.  Mr. Kordus stated the point is to get 
more residents to be able to park for free downtown.   
Motion fails 3 to 2 with Halverson, Skates, Howell voting “no.”  

Discussion/Action on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance 
with #215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall 
Parking Manager Mullally explained people don’t pay at the two 25 minute stalls in front of the Library as they 
already think they are free.  She spoke with the new Library Director and compromised to provide stall 215 to the 
Library for free for whatever the Library deems fit.  Stall 216 would still be retained by the city as a regular metered 
stall.  She noted those spots are pretty much empty where the City needs parking in the summer.  The City does not 
make a lot of revenue off of those two stalls and the residents cannot use their stickers there.  Mr. Oborn said the City 
will make more revenue off of one of the stalls becoming a regular metered spot than what both are making right now 
as 25 minute stalls.   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Discussion/Action on Equipment Replacement Fund 2017 Budget Adjustments for Street Department with 
Backhoe to $94,000 and mower to $12,000 
Mr. Oborn noted the budgeted numbers for the backhoe is $70,000 and the mower is $10,000.  He recommended 
modification of the Equipment Replacement Fund to allow the increases as requested. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjust the 2017 budget Equipment Replacement Fund to $94,000 for a backhoe and 
$12,000 for a mower.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Recommendations from May 24, 2017 
Discussion/Action on application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve the Riviera 
Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus Family Plaza 
Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Tourism Commission Recommendations from May 17, 2017 
Discussion/Action on 1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars 
received from City, 2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $200,000 minimum in Quarterly $50,000 
payments, and 3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $200,000 above the City 
Retention Limit currently at $422,821 for 2017 
Mr. Kordus stated Visit Lake Geneva has been selected as the primary tourism agency.  Mr. Oborn stated the Tourism 
Commission matched the budget formula for 2016.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to create the Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission room tax dollars received 
from the City and to fund the Tourism Commission with a minimum of $100,000 in $25,000 incremental quarterly 
payments retroactive for 2017 and give the Tourism Commission the excess of what is collected in room tax dollars 
over $522,821 for 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Discussion/Action on Budget Adjustment Reflecting transfer of Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission 
Fund.  Motion/Hedlund to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

4 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on the implementation of a revenue sharing agreement between the City 

of Lake Geneva and the Cove for use of the Cove overflow parking lot on South Lake Shore Drive 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to authorize staff to begin discussions and write a potential contract for revenue sharing 

parking at the Cove overflow lot on S Lake Shore Drive. 

Mr. Kordus said this is something that has been discussed for some time.  Mr. Oborn said he is looking for 
authorization from the committee for Ms. Mullally to work with the Cove to come to an agreement.  Mr. Kordus said 
that the City attorney would need to draw up an agreement in line with other parking agreements that we already 
have.  He said we would need to work with the Cove so that they can still use the lot for free parking for their 
employees or free overflow parking for their guests during busy times.  Ms. Mullally said this would bring 100 
parking spaces to the City and might be a good place for City employees to park.  Mr. Kordus said that as a revenue 
sharing agreement, it would not be a lot for free resident or free employee parking.  Ms. Flower said she thought we 
had made this overflow lot a requirement as part of the development and so she wondered how we could now take it 
over.  Mr. Oborn said that we would have to go back to the original formula and address it in the agreement.  We 
already have a revenue sharing agreement with other lots in the City. 
Passed 4-0 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the 

Library entrance 

Ms. Mullally explained that these two 25 minute stalls are mostly being used by people dropping books off who run 
in to the library without paying or by people who pull in to the spaces and then have to pull back out in traffic when 
they realize that it is only a 25 minute stall.  She has been in discussion with the library director to find a solution.  
She would like to give them one of the spaces to use as library parking only and make the other space a regular 
parking stall at $1 an hour.  The library would be required to police their parking space themselves. 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to eliminate the two 25 minute stalls #215 and #216 in front of the library. 

Ms. Straube feels that these two 25 minute spaces are needed, especially for elderly library patrons.  Mr. Kordus 
wonders if one space for the library would be enough.  Mr. Earle said that the library director is fine with the one 
space.  Discussion followed.   
Hedlund withdrew his motion. 

Hedlund/Straube motion to eliminate the two 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216, and designate #216 back to 

the City as regular parking use and make #215 library parking only with signage and regulations as designated by 

the library. 

Passed 4-0. 

Director of Public Works Report 

Mr. Earle reported that the curb and gutter is completed on highway 50 and we are on track to have the binder on by 
the end of the week depending on the weather.  We are still on schedule for the road to be open by Memorial Day.  It 
will be approximately one month before the landscaping is finished.  The beach is ready to be opened on Memorial 
Day. 

Discussion/Recommendation on adapting the seasonal bathrooms to become year round bathrooms 

Mr. Earle said the public bathrooms in the City are not built to be year round bathrooms.  There has been a big push 
to open the bathrooms earlier and earlier as more people visit the City.  We can’t open them for all year use without 
spending money to adapt them.  Discussion followed.  It was decided not to pursue making the public restrooms year 
round at this time. 

Discussion/Action on the replacement of the Jacobsen mower at Veterans Park 

There are only two manufacturers that make a 16 foot mower and the Street Department have tried them both.  Mr. 
Earle recommends that we purchase the Toro from Reinders as this is exactly what we need and is also the cheaper 
bid. 
Alderman Skates arrived at 5:55p.m.   
Hedlund/Flower motion to approve the bid from Reinders not to exceed $76,844.98 for the purchase of a Toro 

Groundsmaster 5900, 16ft rotary mower. 

Passed unanimously. 

May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Item 11.c.



people to park farther away and walk.  Mr. Kordus referenced an analysis showing turnover of parking spaces is more 
important to business than parking someone there for 5 hours.   
Roll Call:  Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson, Howell, Skates.  Motion fails 3 to 2 with Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson voting 
“no.”    
Hedlund/Halverson motion to send to Council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Howell voting 
“no.”  

Discussion/Action on metered parking/free sticker parking in the Sage Street Lot D 
Mr. Kordus stated he wanted to create another opportunity for residents and sticker holders to park for free all day.  He 
suggested restricting the lot to residents or sticker holders.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to assign the Sage Street Lot as permit parking only and make it eligible to people with a City 
of Lake Geneva parking permit.  It was noted the Sage lot is sometimes used by people conducting City business such 
as for blood drives.  Mr. Skates suggested leaving it free, the way it currently is.  Mr. Kordus stated the point is to get 
more residents to be able to park for free downtown.   
Motion fails 3 to 2 with Halverson, Skates, Howell voting “no.”  

Discussion/Action on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance 
with #215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall 
Parking Manager Mullally explained people don’t pay at the two 25 minute stalls in front of the Library as they 
already think they are free.  She spoke with the new Library Director and compromised to provide stall 215 to the 
Library for free for whatever the Library deems fit.  Stall 216 would still be retained by the city as a regular metered 
stall.  She noted those spots are pretty much empty where the City needs parking in the summer.  The City does not 
make a lot of revenue off of those two stalls and the residents cannot use their stickers there.  Mr. Oborn said the City 
will make more revenue off of one of the stalls becoming a regular metered spot than what both are making right now 
as 25 minute stalls.   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Discussion/Action on Equipment Replacement Fund 2017 Budget Adjustments for Street Department with 
Backhoe to $94,000 and mower to $12,000 
Mr. Oborn noted the budgeted numbers for the backhoe is $70,000 and the mower is $10,000.  He recommended 
modification of the Equipment Replacement Fund to allow the increases as requested. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjust the 2017 budget Equipment Replacement Fund to $94,000 for a backhoe and 
$12,000 for a mower.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Recommendations from May 24, 2017 
Discussion/Action on application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve the Riviera 
Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus Family Plaza 
Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Tourism Commission Recommendations from May 17, 2017 
Discussion/Action on 1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars 
received from City, 2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $200,000 minimum in Quarterly $50,000 
payments, and 3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $200,000 above the City 
Retention Limit currently at $422,821 for 2017 
Mr. Kordus stated Visit Lake Geneva has been selected as the primary tourism agency.  Mr. Oborn stated the Tourism 
Commission matched the budget formula for 2016.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to create the Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission room tax dollars received 
from the City and to fund the Tourism Commission with a minimum of $100,000 in $25,000 incremental quarterly 
payments retroactive for 2017 and give the Tourism Commission the excess of what is collected in room tax dollars 
over $522,821 for 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Discussion/Action on Budget Adjustment Reflecting transfer of Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission 
Fund.  Motion/Hedlund to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

4 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



RESOLUTION 17-R24 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2017 Equipment Replacement Budget 
for the City of Lake Geneva for equipment purchases to occur during 2017, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the actual pricing on certain replacement equipment has changed from the 
budgeted assumptions, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the 2017 Streets Equipment Replacement Budget for 
the 2017 purchases proposed by the Public Works Committee, and 
    
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adjusts the 2017 budget 
allowing for an increase of $6,845 to the 2017 Equipment Replacement-Streets budget, as 
follows: 
 
  

Increase Acct # 50-32-00-5800, DPW Equipment Replacement, by $6,845 
Decrease Acct # 50-00-00-4910, Appl. Prior Year Appropriations, by $6,845 

  
 
Adopted this 12th day of June, 2017. 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Alan Kupsik, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



City of Lake Geneva Budget
Equipment Replacement Fund 
6/2/2017

Department Description Budget Actual

Difference 
Under 
(Over) Trade In

Street 2017:
10 Case Backhoe 70,000    94,000   (24,000)     8,000     
Mower-Rider  #44 Jacobsen HR 9016 80,000    76,845   3,155        3,000     
Mower-Rider  #9 Scag Tiger 10,000    12,000   (2,000)       
Tractor  #52 John Deere  850 1972 16,000    Move to 2018
2017 Total 176,000  182,845 (22,845)     11,000   

Street 2016:
61 Toro Sand Pro Groomer 16,000    
24 GMC 6000 Bucket Truck 45,000    39,000   6,000        

#41 Leaf Vac 25 Yd 65,000    55,562   9,438        
#42 Leaf Vac 25 Yd 65,000    55,562   9,438        
#53 John Deere Tractor 2750 75,000    70,161   4,839        
56 Chevy 3500 Truck 55,000    58,865   (3,865)       
26 5-Ton IHC Plow Truck 170,000  159,568 10,432      
22 5-Ton IHC Plow Truck 165,000  154,568 10,432      

2016 Total 656,000  593,286 46,714      -        

2017-2016 Total 832,000  776,131 23,869      11,000   

cityclerk
Text Box
Net Increase $6,845



May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on the implementation of a revenue sharing agreement between the City 

of Lake Geneva and the Cove for use of the Cove overflow parking lot on South Lake Shore Drive 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to authorize staff to begin discussions and write a potential contract for revenue sharing 

parking at the Cove overflow lot on S Lake Shore Drive. 

Mr. Kordus said this is something that has been discussed for some time.  Mr. Oborn said he is looking for 
authorization from the committee for Ms. Mullally to work with the Cove to come to an agreement.  Mr. Kordus said 
that the City attorney would need to draw up an agreement in line with other parking agreements that we already 
have.  He said we would need to work with the Cove so that they can still use the lot for free parking for their 
employees or free overflow parking for their guests during busy times.  Ms. Mullally said this would bring 100 
parking spaces to the City and might be a good place for City employees to park.  Mr. Kordus said that as a revenue 
sharing agreement, it would not be a lot for free resident or free employee parking.  Ms. Flower said she thought we 
had made this overflow lot a requirement as part of the development and so she wondered how we could now take it 
over.  Mr. Oborn said that we would have to go back to the original formula and address it in the agreement.  We 
already have a revenue sharing agreement with other lots in the City. 
Passed 4-0 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the 

Library entrance 

Ms. Mullally explained that these two 25 minute stalls are mostly being used by people dropping books off who run 
in to the library without paying or by people who pull in to the spaces and then have to pull back out in traffic when 
they realize that it is only a 25 minute stall.  She has been in discussion with the library director to find a solution.  
She would like to give them one of the spaces to use as library parking only and make the other space a regular 
parking stall at $1 an hour.  The library would be required to police their parking space themselves. 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to eliminate the two 25 minute stalls #215 and #216 in front of the library. 

Ms. Straube feels that these two 25 minute spaces are needed, especially for elderly library patrons.  Mr. Kordus 
wonders if one space for the library would be enough.  Mr. Earle said that the library director is fine with the one 
space.  Discussion followed.   
Hedlund withdrew his motion. 

Hedlund/Straube motion to eliminate the two 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216, and designate #216 back to 

the City as regular parking use and make #215 library parking only with signage and regulations as designated by 

the library. 

Passed 4-0. 

Director of Public Works Report 

Mr. Earle reported that the curb and gutter is completed on highway 50 and we are on track to have the binder on by 
the end of the week depending on the weather.  We are still on schedule for the road to be open by Memorial Day.  It 
will be approximately one month before the landscaping is finished.  The beach is ready to be opened on Memorial 
Day. 

Discussion/Recommendation on adapting the seasonal bathrooms to become year round bathrooms 

Mr. Earle said the public bathrooms in the City are not built to be year round bathrooms.  There has been a big push 
to open the bathrooms earlier and earlier as more people visit the City.  We can’t open them for all year use without 
spending money to adapt them.  Discussion followed.  It was decided not to pursue making the public restrooms year 
round at this time. 

Discussion/Action on the replacement of the Jacobsen mower at Veterans Park 

There are only two manufacturers that make a 16 foot mower and the Street Department have tried them both.  Mr. 
Earle recommends that we purchase the Toro from Reinders as this is exactly what we need and is also the cheaper 
bid. 
Alderman Skates arrived at 5:55p.m.   
Hedlund/Flower motion to approve the bid from Reinders not to exceed $76,844.98 for the purchase of a Toro 

Groundsmaster 5900, 16ft rotary mower. 

Passed unanimously. 

May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

Discussion/Action on the replacement of the Street Department Backhoe 

Based on his thirty years of experience as a heavy equipment operator, Mr. Earle is recommending that we purchase 
the Caterpillar model.  Our current backhoe is from 1979 and should have been replaced a long time ago.  Ms. 
Flower wonders what we use this piece of equipment for.  Mr. Earle explained it’s used as a backup machine for the 
loaders and for things like hauling snow downtown when the snow is piled up, loading salt, road patches and pulling 
rocks back from the shoreline.  Discussion followed. 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 420F2 Backhoe not to exceed $94,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on White River Disc Golf Course bridge engineering proposals 

Mr. Earle said he was asked to obtain additional engineering proposals for the maintenance of one bridge.  Only one 
of the three engineering companies besides Kapur would give a price.  Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC gave a 
price for the engineering of $9,800 which was less than Kapur at $12,765.  The plan is to replace the North bridge, 
remove the middle bridges and renovate the last bridge to be pedestrian only.  Once the DNR permits are applied for, 
any cost associated with the permits would be extra. 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the engineering proposal from Ellena Engineering Consultants LLC with a fee not 

to exceed $9,800 and to approve the Capital project with a total cost not to exceed $60,000. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on Greg Powers placing and operating a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park 

Kordus/Skates motion to deny the request from Greg Powers to place and operate a hot dog stand in Flat Iron Park. 

Passed unanimously. 

Discussion/Recommendation on attaching sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study 

conducted by the BID 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a Pedestrian Study. 

Mr. Earle said that he would like to make sure that nothing is drilled into the poles and that the sensors are attached 
by straps only. 
Skates/Hedlund motion to suspend the rules to allow the BID representative to speak. 

Passed unanimously 

The BID explained that they would like to place three sensors, one at 700 block of Main, one at 200 block of Center 
and one at 200 block of Broad.  The study would be paid for by the BID to help fill empty store fronts.  Data would 
be collected to show how many people pass by store fronts 24 hours a day for a year.  The sensors need to be 12 feet 
from the ground and they do not store any video, it just sends information to a website that the BID can access.  The 
BID is paying extra to have battery backups so that no holes need to be drilled.  Discussion followed. 
Kordus/Hedlund amended motion to allow the BID to attach sensors to city light poles/traffic signals for a 

Pedestrian Study with staff input and approval on locations.  

Passed unanimously.     

Discussion/Recommendation on parking at Central Denison Elementary School for the TreadHead Cycling 

organization and Zumba classes 

Skates/Flower motion to suspend the rules to allow the TreadHead representative to speak 

Passed 5-1  Kordus voting no. 

The TreadHead representative explained that they are looking for a place where they can meet, park and start their 
rides.  They spoke to the Principal at Central Denison who does not have any problem with them meeting and 
parking at the school but as the City owns the property they were advised to bring it to Public Works.  Mr. Kordus 
said he doesn’t feel it should be on the agenda.  No action taken. 

Discussion/Recommendation on creating Center Street Park & Trails in association with TreadHead Cycling 

with $20,000 for surveying, gravel, and restrooms funded from Capital Projects 

Mr. Oborn went over the information presented showing where the trail would start and end.  This item is on the 
Capital Projects plan but has not been approved yet.  The City owns the property but the trail would infringe on 

May 16, 2017 Public Works Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



people to park farther away and walk.  Mr. Kordus referenced an analysis showing turnover of parking spaces is more 
important to business than parking someone there for 5 hours.   
Roll Call:  Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson, Howell, Skates.  Motion fails 3 to 2 with Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson voting 
“no.”    
Hedlund/Halverson motion to send to Council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Howell voting 
“no.”  

Discussion/Action on metered parking/free sticker parking in the Sage Street Lot D 
Mr. Kordus stated he wanted to create another opportunity for residents and sticker holders to park for free all day.  He 
suggested restricting the lot to residents or sticker holders.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to assign the Sage Street Lot as permit parking only and make it eligible to people with a City 
of Lake Geneva parking permit.  It was noted the Sage lot is sometimes used by people conducting City business such 
as for blood drives.  Mr. Skates suggested leaving it free, the way it currently is.  Mr. Kordus stated the point is to get 
more residents to be able to park for free downtown.   
Motion fails 3 to 2 with Halverson, Skates, Howell voting “no.”  

Discussion/Action on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance 
with #215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall 
Parking Manager Mullally explained people don’t pay at the two 25 minute stalls in front of the Library as they 
already think they are free.  She spoke with the new Library Director and compromised to provide stall 215 to the 
Library for free for whatever the Library deems fit.  Stall 216 would still be retained by the city as a regular metered 
stall.  She noted those spots are pretty much empty where the City needs parking in the summer.  The City does not 
make a lot of revenue off of those two stalls and the residents cannot use their stickers there.  Mr. Oborn said the City 
will make more revenue off of one of the stalls becoming a regular metered spot than what both are making right now 
as 25 minute stalls.   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Discussion/Action on Equipment Replacement Fund 2017 Budget Adjustments for Street Department with 
Backhoe to $94,000 and mower to $12,000 
Mr. Oborn noted the budgeted numbers for the backhoe is $70,000 and the mower is $10,000.  He recommended 
modification of the Equipment Replacement Fund to allow the increases as requested. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjust the 2017 budget Equipment Replacement Fund to $94,000 for a backhoe and 
$12,000 for a mower.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Recommendations from May 24, 2017 
Discussion/Action on application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve the Riviera 
Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus Family Plaza 
Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Tourism Commission Recommendations from May 17, 2017 
Discussion/Action on 1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars 
received from City, 2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $200,000 minimum in Quarterly $50,000 
payments, and 3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $200,000 above the City 
Retention Limit currently at $422,821 for 2017 
Mr. Kordus stated Visit Lake Geneva has been selected as the primary tourism agency.  Mr. Oborn stated the Tourism 
Commission matched the budget formula for 2016.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to create the Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission room tax dollars received 
from the City and to fund the Tourism Commission with a minimum of $100,000 in $25,000 incremental quarterly 
payments retroactive for 2017 and give the Tourism Commission the excess of what is collected in room tax dollars 
over $522,821 for 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Discussion/Action on Budget Adjustment Reflecting transfer of Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission 
Fund.  Motion/Hedlund to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

4 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



RESOLUTION 17-R25 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the creation of the Tourism Commission, 
with the authority to receive and distribute funds for the coordination of tourism promotion and 
tourism development, and 

 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to create a separate fund to account for these monies, and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2017 General Fund Budget was adopted by the Common Council prior 

to the creation of the Tourism Commission, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to transfer monies into the newly created Tourism 

Commission Fund, and 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council create a new fund- #44* 
named the Tourism Commission Fund, and  
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Fund and the Tourism Commission 
Fund adjust their respective revenue and expense accounts to allow for the transfer and expense 
of Room Tax Revenue, as follows: 
 
*Fund number assignment pending auditor confirmation 
 

Decrease Acct #11-70-00-5710, Hotel/Motel Assn/Chamber, by $123,750 
Increase Acct #11-10-00-5940, Transfer to Tourism Commission, by $123,750 
Increase Acct #44-00-00-4915, Transfer from General Fund, by $123,750 
Increase Acct #44-00-00-5710, VISIT/Chamber Exp, by $100,000 
Increase Acct #44-00-00-5721, Grants/Other tourism exp, by $23,750 

 
Adopted this 12th day of June, 2017. 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Alan Kupsik, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



City of Lake Geneva
Room Tax Dollars and City Allocation to the Tourism Commission
6/9/2017

Budget
History: 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Room Tax Revenue Budgeted 420,000   407,000  400,000  400,000  420,000  450,000  500,000  545,000  
Room Tax Revenue Received 457,377   437,521  492,494  470,679  522,821  596,169  657,612  
Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) Payment 95,000     95,000    95,000    95,000    100,000  100,000  151,903  
Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) Budget 112,500  123,750  
Balanced Retained by the City 362,377   342,521  397,494  375,679  422,821  496,169  505,709  421,250  

2016 Budget Formula:
Chamber (Visit LG) received payment of $100,000 Plus 25% of amount over $450,000

Forecast and City Cap: 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Room Tax Revenue Forecast 2016 Base 622,821   600,000  600,000  600,000  600,000  
Matching Limit Year per State Law 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
City Cap by Year per 2016 State Law 422,821   375,679  397,494  342,521  362,377  2011 is lowest
Net estimated loss to City 100,000   124,321  102,506  157,479  137,623  
Estimated Tourism Commission Funds 200,000   224,321  202,506  257,479  237,623  
Recommend Base for Visit LG 100,000   100,000  100,000  100,000  100,000  
Rec. Visit LG Receive 25% GT 450K 43,205     37,500    37,500    37,500    37,500    
Estimated Discretionary Funds 56,795     86,821    65,006    119,979  100,123  

FLR Recommendation to City Council:
1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars received from City
2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $100,000 minimum in quarterly payments for 2017
3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $100,000 above the City Retention Limit for 2017
4) Corresponding 2017 Budget Revision



TOURISM COMMISSION MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 17, 2017 – 5:30 PM 
CONFERENCE ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 

 
 

Meeting called to order by Administrator Oborn, Staff Liaison to the Commission, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Alderman Richard Hedlund, Alderman Cindy Flower, Citizen Chris Gelting, Business Rep. Charlie 
Lorenzi, BID Board Business/Hotel Rep. Andrew Fritz, and Hotel Rep. Tammie Carstensen.  Also Present:  Mayor Alan 
Kupsik, President & CEO of Visit Lake Geneva Darien Schaefer, and City Administrator Blaine Oborn.  
 
Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda.  None 
 
Discussion on City Ordinance 17-03, An Ordinance to Establish a Tourism Commission.  Administrator Blaine 
Oborn reviewed the ordinance with the members. 
 
Election of Officers:  
 

Chairperson.  Carstensen/Hedlund motion to nominate Chris Gelting as Chairperson.  No other nominations and 
nomination closed with motion by Hedlund/Flower.  Chris Gelting as Chairperson passed by unanimous vote. 
 

Vice Chairperson.  Flower/Gelting motion to nominate Tammie Carstensen as Vice Chairperson.  No other nominations 
and nomination closed with motion by Gelting/Hedlund.  Tammie Carstensen as Vice Chairperson passed by unanimous 
vote. 
 

Secretary.  Carstensen/Gelting motion to nominate Blaine Oborn as Secretary.  No other nominations and nomination 
closed with motion by Gelting/Flower.  Blaine Oborn as Secretary passed by unanimous 
 
Chairperson Gelting takes over conducting meeting.   
 
Discussion/Action/Recommendation on Room Tax Dollars the Tourism Commission will receive from the City.    
Gelting/Carstensen motion to recommend: 1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax 
dollars received from City.  2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $200,000 minimum in quarterly $50,000 payments.  
3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $200,000 above the City Retention Limit.  
Unanimously carried. 
  
Discussion/Action on Selection of the Primary Tourism Entity for Tourism Promotion Services/Functions for 2017 
and corresponding Funding.  Gelting/Hedlund motion to name Visit Lake Geneva the Primary Tourism Entity for 
Tourism Promotion Services/Functions for 2017 and corresponding funding using the same formula as City 2016 funding 
(payment of $100,000 in quarterly $25,000 installments, plus 25% of amount received over $450,000).  Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Selection of the Primary Tourism Entity for Tourism Promotion Services/Functions for 2018 
and beyond.  Staff directed to pursue RFP with samples from other Tourism Commissions.  Gelting/Carstensen motion to 
continue item to next meeting.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on marking projects including Promotional Grant Program for events that generate overnight 
stays.  Staff directed to make short application, do not restrict applicants, and most desirable for off season and week day 
events.  Consensus was to continue discussion. 
 
Discussion/Action on Municipal Development including:  
 

The Riviera Ballroom Renovation.  The Commission is open to participating in funding as the Riviera as a major 
tourism attraction.  Suggest City make the space meeting friendly.   
 
Studying the possibility of a Convention Center.  Staff directed to broaden the scope and look at doing RFP. 
 
May 17, 2017 Tourism Commission Minutes               1 
 



Future agenda items and meeting date.  Future agenda items are: 1) Revised Room Tax Dollars Forecast and more 
detail on collection, 2) Tourism Promotion Services/Functions for 2018 and beyond, 3) Promotion Grant Program, 4) 
Riviera Remodel Plan, 5) Convention Center Study, and 6) Code of Ethics.  
 
Adjourn. Hedlund/Fritz motion to adjourn at 7:38pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
/s/ Blaine Oborn, City Administrator/Secretary 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE TOURISM COMMISSION 

May 17, 2017 Tourism Commission Minutes               2 
 



people to park farther away and walk.  Mr. Kordus referenced an analysis showing turnover of parking spaces is more 
important to business than parking someone there for 5 hours.   
Roll Call:  Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson, Howell, Skates.  Motion fails 3 to 2 with Kordus, Hedlund, Halverson voting 
“no.”    
Hedlund/Halverson motion to send to Council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Howell voting 
“no.”  

Discussion/Action on metered parking/free sticker parking in the Sage Street Lot D 
Mr. Kordus stated he wanted to create another opportunity for residents and sticker holders to park for free all day.  He 
suggested restricting the lot to residents or sticker holders.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to assign the Sage Street Lot as permit parking only and make it eligible to people with a City 
of Lake Geneva parking permit.  It was noted the Sage lot is sometimes used by people conducting City business such 
as for blood drives.  Mr. Skates suggested leaving it free, the way it currently is.  Mr. Kordus stated the point is to get 
more residents to be able to park for free downtown.   
Motion fails 3 to 2 with Halverson, Skates, Howell voting “no.”  

Discussion/Action on eliminating the 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance 
with #215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall 
Parking Manager Mullally explained people don’t pay at the two 25 minute stalls in front of the Library as they 
already think they are free.  She spoke with the new Library Director and compromised to provide stall 215 to the 
Library for free for whatever the Library deems fit.  Stall 216 would still be retained by the city as a regular metered 
stall.  She noted those spots are pretty much empty where the City needs parking in the summer.  The City does not 
make a lot of revenue off of those two stalls and the residents cannot use their stickers there.  Mr. Oborn said the City 
will make more revenue off of one of the stalls becoming a regular metered spot than what both are making right now 
as 25 minute stalls.   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Discussion/Action on Equipment Replacement Fund 2017 Budget Adjustments for Street Department with 
Backhoe to $94,000 and mower to $12,000 
Mr. Oborn noted the budgeted numbers for the backhoe is $70,000 and the mower is $10,000.  He recommended 
modification of the Equipment Replacement Fund to allow the increases as requested. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjust the 2017 budget Equipment Replacement Fund to $94,000 for a backhoe and 
$12,000 for a mower.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Recommendations from May 24, 2017 
Discussion/Action on application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve the Riviera 
Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus Family Plaza 
Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Tourism Commission Recommendations from May 17, 2017 
Discussion/Action on 1) Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars 
received from City, 2) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $200,000 minimum in Quarterly $50,000 
payments, and 3) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $200,000 above the City 
Retention Limit currently at $422,821 for 2017 
Mr. Kordus stated Visit Lake Geneva has been selected as the primary tourism agency.  Mr. Oborn stated the Tourism 
Commission matched the budget formula for 2016.   
Kordus/Hedlund motion to create the Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission room tax dollars received 
from the City and to fund the Tourism Commission with a minimum of $100,000 in $25,000 incremental quarterly 
payments retroactive for 2017 and give the Tourism Commission the excess of what is collected in room tax dollars 
over $522,821 for 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Discussion/Action on Budget Adjustment Reflecting transfer of Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission 
Fund.  Motion/Hedlund to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

4 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



(a) 

(b) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

(c) 

1. 

Chapter 62. Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 

Article VIII. STREET USE PERMIT 

Sec. 62-251. Street banners. 

[Ord. No. 07-09, § 1, 8-27-2007]

Overhead street banners extending across any public right-of-way within the City are prohibited.

Banners may be placed on all City-owned banner poles within the City under the following 
conditions:

Approval for the placement of banners shall be granted by the City Administrator. For new 
banners, sketches of the proposed banner shall be submitted to the Administrator for 
approval prior to banner production. For existing banners, one copy of the banner must be 
submitted to the Administrator for approval.

Approval will be granted only for a banner which has as its sole purpose the advertisement or 
promotion of a facility, function or activity which, in the opinion of the Administrator, is 
directed to the general public interest.

Permission for flying banners will be granted for a period of two weeks. In the case of date-
sensitive banners, banners will be removed just after the event has occurred or at the end of 
the two-week authorized period, whichever occurs first. If no other applications have been 
approved for the two-week time period following the expiration of the two-week period, the 
party may apply for a two-week extension for banner flying.

Banners are to be of professional quality, aesthetically pleasing, in good condition, and 
suitable for public viewing.

Banner size, to fit the banner poles, must be approximately 67 by 30 1/2 inches.

City Street Department personnel will be responsible for installation and removal of all 
banners approved for flying. The City Street Department is not responsible for the 
storing of banners after removal. Upon removal, banners must be retrieved by their 
owners at the City Street Department at 1065 Carey Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
within five business days. Banners not retrieved within this time period are subject to 
disposal by the City Street Department. No City employee nor anyone acting on the part 
of the City will be responsible for any damage that might occur to banners. Banner 
owners are responsible for maintenance and storage of their banners.

A fee of $20 per banner shall be paid, in advance, for the hanging and removing of 
banners by City personnel.

Issuance or denial of permit.

Applicant shall submit a completed application form along with the full fee as stated on the 
banner application, with a sketch of the proposed banner to the City Administrator for 
consideration.

City of Lake Geneva, WI

2. 

3. 

Within 15 days the applicant will be notified of the City Administrator's decision.

If the application is not approved, a refund check, less the application processing fee as stated 
on the application, will be mailed to the applicant.

cityclerk
Text Box
Item 11.g.



May 1, 2017 Committee of the Whole Minutes 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MONDAY, MAY 5, 2017 - 6:00 PM 

CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
Council President Kordus called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderman Kordus.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell. Absent (Excused):  
Alderman Straube.  Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, Mayor Kupsik, City Clerk Waswo.  
 
Hedlund/Skates motion for approval of minutes from March 6, 2017 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items.  

Bill Huntress, 1015 Pleasant St, spoke on the city parks and against the Muck-Suck event.  He would like the fees to be 
raised for park rentals. 
 
Trish Schaefer, 403 Center St, spoke on her objections to the rezoning of 407 Center St. to allow short-term rentals. 
 
Ken Etten, 1109 Wisconsin St, spoke on the property on Sage St that the Historic Preservation Commission wanted to 
designate as a historical site in the past.  He gave a brief history of the rail service in Lake Geneva.  He stated the 
commission would like to create the ghost footprints on said site.   
 
Dick Malmin, N1991 S Lake Shore Dr, spoke against the Muck-Suck event. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 S Lake Shore Dr, spoke against the proposed rezone of two of the zoning districts in the City.  
Ms. Fesenmaier also requested a chart be presented to the public before a vote is taken on fee waivers.  She also 
commented on the ghost footprint idea presented by Mr. Ken Etten on behalf of the Historic Preservation Commission.   
 
Presentation by Visit Lake Geneva 

Darien Schaefer and Joe Tominaro gave a presentation on how their organization has impacted the City of Lake Geneva.  
They noted room tax has increased 39.7% in the last 3 years.    
 
Presentation by Tom Hartz on the Police and Fire Commission 

Tom Hartz, 1051 Lake Geneva Blvd, gave a presentation on the Police and Fire Commission’s rules, mission, and 
accomplishments over the past year and a half.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Banner Ordinance with corresponding fee and consideration of fee waiver policy 

Mr. Kordus noted the current banner ordinance states the fees shall be charged.  He stated there are fees incurred to the 
City every time banners go up or are taken down.  He feels the ordinance is written properly and the fees should be 
charged.  They are placed for a two week time period.  He suggested extending the time period because it doesn’t cost the 
City any more money to leave them up for several weeks leading up to an event than it does for 2 weeks unless another 
group wants to use the poles during that time frame.  Mr. Hedlund noted all of the banners that are put up are for events 
that are benefitting the City.  He does not believe there should be a time limit.  Mr. Oborn said he would like to encourage 
banners being up all the time and change them for the season or specific events.  Mr. Kordus stated he spoke with the 
Street Department, and it takes them a little over an hour and a half to do all 11 poles depending on traffic.  Mr. Kordus 
would like to guarantee the banners are displayed 2 weeks before the event if the fee is paid.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation on permit fees with corresponding consideration of fee waiver policy   
Mr. Kordus stated the parades are already somewhat addressed in the ordinance.  The parades listed in the ordinance are 
the Homecoming parade, 4th of July parade, Memorial Day parade, and Christmas parade.  He suggested charging the 
$25.00 Parade fee and that is all for the listed parades.  He would not like to charge street use, parking, barricade rental, 
etc.  It was noted if another parade permit is applied for outside of the ones listed above, they would have to go through 
the entire parade process as well as paying all fees.    

cityclerk
Rectangle



Discussion/Action on Banner Ordinance with corresponding fee and consideration of fee waiver policy 
Mr. Kordus stated this would change the banner ordinance to always charge the banner fee but the 2 week restriction 
would be eliminated, and would guarantee a 2 week minimum before the event. 
Hedlund/Howell motion to send the ordinance to the City Attorney for modification to eliminate the 2 week maximum, 
make a 2 week minimum, and to always charge the fee.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion/Action on permit fees with corresponding consideration of fee waiver policy for Parades 
Mr. Kordus said the parades in question are the Memorial Day, 4th of July, Badger Homecoming, and Christmas 
parades.  He would like all the fees waived except for the application fee.  The consensus was to send this item to 
Council as proposed by Ald. Kordus. 

Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R22, amending the Schedule of fees to: 

a. Eliminate $25.00 Replacement Parking Sticker Fee

b. Add a $50.00 Annual Creamery Permit Fee

c. Add a $30.00 fee for Zoning Verification Letters

d. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking with a boat trailer in Sage Lot

e. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking without a boat trailer in the Boat Launch Parking Lot

f. Add a Tournament Permit Fee of $150 for Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday and a $1,000 deposit
(approved by Council on May 22, 2017) 

Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Mayor Kupsik stated items d and e cannot be enforced until there is appropriate 
signage.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Occupancy Permit Resolution and Fee 
Mr. Oborn said there has always been a street occupancy permit.  Technically it has never been in an ordinance.  There 
are only 7 areas where it is allowed.  There were several different rules over the years.  
Kordus/Halverson motion to continue this item to next month. 

Presentation of Accounts 

Purchase Orders (none) 

Howell/Halverson motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $40,714.30.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Hedlund/Skates motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $321,828.39.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Howell/Halverson motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for March and April 2017.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Adjournment 
Hedlund/Skates motion to adjourn at 8:35pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

5 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Sec. 53-1 Permit required.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

No person shall engage in, participate in, aid, form or conduct any parade or public assembly unless a 
permit is issued by the City Clerk, which shall be issued only after investigation and recommendation of 
the Chief of Police. 

Sec. 53-2 Application for permit.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

(a) A person seeking a parade or public assembly permit shall file an application with the City Clerk on 
forms provided, and the application shall be signed by the applicant under oath. All applications 
shall be promptly forwarded to the Chief of Police for investigation. If the parade or public assembly 
permit is granted, the City Clerk shall issue the permit forthwith.  

(b) An application for a parade or public assembly permit shall be filed with the City Clerk at least 
seven business days in advance of the date of the proposed parade or public assembly. The Chief of 
Police or City Mayor may waive the time limit of any proposed parade or public assembly if after 
due consideration of the date, time and place of the parade or public assembly, the anticipated 
number of participants, and the City services required in connection with the event, the Chief of 
Police recommends to the City Clerk that the waiver will not diminish public safety.  

(c) The application for a parade or public assembly permit shall set for the following information: 

(1) The name, address and daytime telephone number, pager/cell phone number if applicable, and 
facsimile number of the person seeking to conduct such parade or public assembly.  

(2) If the parade or public assembly is proposed to be conducted by an organization, the name, address 
and daytime telephone number of the headquarters of the organization, and the authorized and 
responsible heads of the organizations.  

(3) The name, address and daytime telephone number of the person who will be in charge (chairperson) 
of the parade or public assembly.  

(4) The requested date of the parade or public assembly and the hours that it will commence and 
terminate.  

(5) The requested route to be traveled, including the starting point and the termination point.  

(6) The approximate number of persons who, and animals and vehicles which will constitute such 
parade or public assembly and the type of animals and description of the vehicles and the basis on 
which this estimate is made.  

Sec. 53-3 Fees.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

The Common Council may establish a nonrefundable fee by resolution to cover administrative costs of 
processing the permit which shall be paid by the applicant when the application is filed. If the application 
is for the use of any City property or for any City services, the applicant shall pay prior to the issuance of 
a permit any required charges in accordance with a schedule of service costs approved by the Common 
Council by resolution. 

Sec. 53-4 Investigation prior to issuance.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

(a) The Chief of Police shall investigate the facts set out in the application and shall recommend to the 

sgunderson
Text Box
PARADE AND PUBLIC ASSEMBLY ORDINANCE

cityclerk
Text Box
Item 11.h.



City Clerk to issue a permit when he/she finds that: 

(1) The conduct of the parade or public assembly will not substantially interrupt the safe and orderly 
movement of other pedestrians or vehicular traffic contiguous to its route or location;  

(2) The conduct of the parade or public assembly will not require the diversion of so great a number of 
City police officers to properly police the line of movement and the areas contiguous as to prevent 
normal police protection of the City;  

(3) The concentration of persons, animals, vehicles at public assembly points of the parade or public 
assembly will not unduly interfere with proper fire and police protection of, or ambulance service to, 
areas contiguous to such public assembly areas;  

(4) The conduct of the parade or public assembly will not prevent or interfere with the operation of any 
public service within the City which may be necessary to provide while the parade or public 
assembly is in progress;  

(5) The event is not being conducted for an unlawful purpose;  

(6) The parade or public assembly is scheduled to move from its point of origin to its point of 
termination expeditiously and without unreasonable delays in route;  

(7) Adequate sanitation and other required health facilities are or will be made available in or adjacent to 
any public assembly areas;  

(8) There are sufficient parking places near the site of the parade or public assembly to accommodate 
the number of vehicles reasonably expected;  

(9) The proposed activity will not interfere with the use of the requested area by another party to whom 
a valid permit has been issued for the same area or route;  

(10) No other event is scheduled elsewhere in the City where the police resources required for that event 
are so great that the deployment of police services for the proposed parade or public assembly would 
have an immediate and adverse effect upon the welfare and safety of persons and property;  

(11) The application contains sufficient information about the proposed route and crowd estimate to 
enable the Police Chief to evaluate the proposed event under this section.  

(b) In investigating the application, the Chief of Police may recommend the conduct of a parade or 
public assembly on a date, at time, at a location, or over a route different from that named by the 
applicant. This alternate permit shall to extent practicable authorize an event that will have 
comparable public visibility and a similar route, location and date to that of the proposed event. An 
applicant desiring to accept an alternative parade or public assembly permit shall within two 
business days after notice of the Chief of Police's alternative recommendation, file a written notice of 
acceptance with the City Clerk. An alternative parade or public assembly permit shall conform to the 
requirements and shall have the effect of a parade or public assembly permit.  

(c) The Chief of Police is empowered to limit the parade and public assembly to the sidewalk or to one 
or more traffic lanes of the street where it is determined that such limited area is capable of 
accommodating the number of people anticipated based upon the information submitted by the 
applicant and the experience of previous comparable events. In the event that the number of persons 
in attendance exceed anticipated levels, members of the Police Department are authorized to make 
reasonable accommodation to increase the portion of the public way made available in order to 
preserve public health and safety.  

(d) If the Chief of Police denies an application for failure to provide sufficient information about the 



proposed route or crowd estimate, he shall specify what additional information must be provided in a 
new or amended application.  

Sec. 53-5 Notice of denial of application.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

The Chief of Police shall act promptly to investigate and issue a recommendation within two business 
days after the filing of the application for a parade or public assembly permit. If the Chief of Police 
recommends denial, then the City Clerk shall disapprove the application. The City Clerk shall notify the 
applicant by facsimile transmission or telephonically and mail directed to the applicant within two 
business days after the Chief of Police denial, along with a notice stating the Chief of Police's facts and 
conclusions which are the basis for his/her denial of the permit. 

Sec. 53-6 Appeal procedure.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

Any applicant shall have the right to appeal the denial of a parade or public assembly permit to the 
Finance/License and Judicial Committee and City Council. A hearing before the Finance/License and 
Judicial Committee shall be held within three business days after the filing of appeal, and based upon the 
evidence contained in the record, the Committee shall recommend that the City Council either affirm or 
reverse the decision of the Chief of Police. This City Council determination shall be subject to judicial 
review in accordance with the laws of the state. 

Sec. 53-7 Notice to City and other officials.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

Immediately upon the issuance of a parade or public assembly permit, the City Clerk shall send a copy 
thereof to the following: 

(1) The Mayor.  

(2) The Chief of Police.  

(3) The City Attorney.  

(4) The Fire Chief.  

(5) Each Alderman. [Amended 1-12-2009 by Ord. No. 08-18]  

(6) The official newspaper.  

Sec. 53-8 Contents of permit.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

Each parade or public assembly permit shall state the following information: 

(1) Starting and ending times.  

(2) The portions of the streets that may be occupied by the parade or public assembly.  

(3) The maximum length of the parade or public assembly in miles or fractions thereof.  

Sec. 53-9 Duties of permittee.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

A permittee hereunder shall comply with all permit directions and conditions and with all applicable laws 



and ordinances. The parade or public assembly chairperson shall carry the parade or public assembly 
permit upon his/her person during the conduct of the parade or public assembly. 

Sec. 53-10 Revocation of permit.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

The Chief of Police and/or City Clerk shall have the authority to revoke a parade or public assembly 
permit instantly upon violation of the conditions or standards for issuance as set forth in this chapter or, 
when a public emergency arises where the police resources required for that emergency are so great that 
deployment of police services for the parade or public assembly would have an immediate and adverse 
effect upon the welfare and safety of persons or property. 

Sec. 53-11 Public conduct during parades or public assemblies.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to stage, present, or conduct any parade or public assembly 
without first having obtained a permit as herein provided.  

(b) Any person who knowingly interferes with any other person or organizations lawfully conducting a 
parade or public assembly, or any person violating any of the provisions of this chapter, shall be 
subject to the penalties in Section 53-12.  

(c) No person shall unreasonably hamper, obstruct or impede, or interfere with any parade or public 
assembly or with any person, vehicle or animal participating or used in a parade or public assembly.  

(d) No driver of a vehicle shall drive between the vehicles or persons comprising a parade or public 
assembly when such vehicles or persons are in motion and are conspicuously designated as a parade 
or public assembly. The Chief of Police shall have the authority, when reasonable necessary, to 
prohibit or restrict the parking of vehicles along a street constituting a part of the route of parade or 
public assembly. The Chief of Police shall post signs to that effect, and it shall be unlawful for any 
persons to park or leave unattended any vehicle in violation thereof.  

Sec. 53-12 Penalties.  

[Ord. No. 03-05, § I, 4-28-2003]  

Any person violating the provisions of any section of this chapter shall, upon conviction, be punished by a 
fine of not more than $500 for each violation, together with the costs of prosecution. In the event the 
defendant defaults on payment thereof, the defendant's operating privileges shall be suspended pursuant 
to W.S.A. §§ 343.30, 345.47, or by imprisonment in the county jail until such forfeiture and costs are 
paid, but not in excess of the number of days set forth in W.S.A. § 800.095(4). Each day's violation shall 
constitute a separate offense. 



May 1, 2017 Committee of the Whole Minutes 

Mr. Kordus noted currently the ordinance states that all non-profit organizations pay the resident rates.  Ms. Flower 
suggested instead of waiving a specific fee for an event, non-profits or residents could get a percentage off of the total 
amount.  Mayor Kupsik questioned if the fee schedule would need to be amended to reflect what they decide for the 
events.  Mr. Kordus answered it could potentially be done by ordinance.  Ms. Chappell stated barring nothing is added, the 
groups could be required to pay the full amount so they can budget accordingly.  Mayor Kupsik stated many of these 
events are for the residents, so that has to be taken into consideration.   

Mr. Hedlund was concerned as 2016 event permit revenue was down 25% from 2015.  Mr. Howell said he would like to 
see criteria that gives direction as to if fees should be waived or not.  Ms. Flower stated the security deposits should never 
be waived.  Mr. Hedlund questioned if certain events would be exempt from the fees.  Mayor Kupsik added certain groups 
are generous to the community.  Mr. Halverson agreed that some events should be free.  He would like consistency 
though.  He stated there is a fee schedule and what is going to stop anyone for a waiver of fees.  Mr. Kordus said if a 
schedule and a set of guidelines are created, there is nothing that says a future Council can’t change it.  A lot of this is 
done by precedent, so they will go back and look at what the intent was.     

It was noted that above the fees, a huge amount of staff time is involved in these events as well.  Ms. Chappell stated she 
wants to make things clear such as donating physical monies to these groups.  Mr. Skates said tons of fees are waived.  He 
said the City is losing thousands of dollars every year and added the Street Department doesn’t work for free.  He feels 
everyone benefits from the events in the City.  Mr. Skates added other municipalities do not waive fees or have brackets 
for non-profit organizations.  The City of Lake Geneva bends over backward to be accommodating.  He thinks the group 
included is the City’s core.  Mr. Skates would like the City Attorney to look at those main events, and see what can be 
done.  Mr. Kordus said the reality is that several of these events would go away if they had to pay the entire fee.   

The Mayor questioned if this would cause these events to no longer go to the Park Board for preliminary approval.  Mr. 
Kordus stated the Attorney would have to advise on that.  Mr. Skates stated many other municipalities do this differently.  
Mayor Kupsik added the process for permitting is very drawn out and unlike what is done in other municipalities.   

Mr. Kordus said the options are to charge all the fees and let the chips fall where they may, to come up with discounted 
rates that are paid based on a list of criteria, or come up with a preferred list and determine how those fees would be 
charged.  Ms. Chappell added for the last option perhaps there could be a reciprocal benefit.  Ms. Flower requested not 
waiving the security deposits. 

Mayor Kupsik questioned what category the fireworks for Venetian Fest would fall under as the City pays $10,000 for 
them.  Mr. Kordus said that is a contribution that is made to the Jaycees.  It is a budget item.    

Mr. Kordus concluded by stating this gives some direction and next month they will have options narrowed down as well 
and the opinion of the City Attorney.      

Discussion/Recommendation on permit fees with corresponding consideration of fee waiver policy   
Mr. Kordus stated the parades are already somewhat addressed in the ordinance.  The parades listed in the ordinance are 
the Homecoming parade, 4th of July parade, Memorial Day parade, and Christmas parade.  He suggested charging the 
$25.00 Parade fee and that is all for the listed parades.  He would not like to charge street use, parking, barricade rental, 
etc.  It was noted if another parade permit is applied for outside of the ones listed above, they would have to go through 
the entire parade process as well as paying all fees.

May 1, 2017 Committee of the Whole Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Discussion/Action on Banner Ordinance with corresponding fee and consideration of fee waiver policy 
Mr. Kordus stated this would change the banner ordinance to always charge the banner fee but the 2 week restriction 
would be eliminated, and would guarantee a 2 week minimum before the event. 
Hedlund/Howell motion to send the ordinance to the City Attorney for modification to eliminate the 2 week maximum, 
make a 2 week minimum, and to always charge the fee.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion/Action on permit fees with corresponding consideration of fee waiver policy for Parades 
Mr. Kordus said the parades in question are the Memorial Day, 4th of July, Badger Homecoming, and Christmas 
parades.  He would like all the fees waived except for the application fee.  The consensus was to send this item to 
Council as proposed by Ald. Kordus. 

Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R22, amending the Schedule of fees to: 

a. Eliminate $25.00 Replacement Parking Sticker Fee

b. Add a $50.00 Annual Creamery Permit Fee

c. Add a $30.00 fee for Zoning Verification Letters

d. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking with a boat trailer in Sage Lot

e. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking without a boat trailer in the Boat Launch Parking Lot

f. Add a Tournament Permit Fee of $150 for Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday and a $1,000 deposit
(approved by Council on May 22, 2017) 

Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Mayor Kupsik stated items d and e cannot be enforced until there is appropriate 
signage.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Occupancy Permit Resolution and Fee 
Mr. Oborn said there has always been a street occupancy permit.  Technically it has never been in an ordinance.  There 
are only 7 areas where it is allowed.  There were several different rules over the years.  
Kordus/Halverson motion to continue this item to next month. 

Presentation of Accounts 

Purchase Orders (none) 

Howell/Halverson motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $40,714.30.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Hedlund/Skates motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $321,828.39.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Howell/Halverson motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for March and April 2017.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Adjournment 
Hedlund/Skates motion to adjourn at 8:35pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

5 
June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 6, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar charges 
when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator  $50.00 Annual 

Prorated after January 1 to $30.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $20.00 per banner per two-week time 

period 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $29.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $14.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 

Resolution 17-R22 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective June 12, 2017. 

 1 



CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
  
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
  
MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
  
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
  
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
CITY PARK PERMITS 
    RENTAL FEES ARE PER DAY, PER LOCATION $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$225.00 Rental 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
ADDITIONAL PARK AMENITIES  
           Brunk Pavilion Rental $250.00 Resident/Non-Profit 

$500.00 Non-Resident 
           Benches $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Picnic Tables $50.00 deposit, $15.00 each 
           Barricades $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet 
           Trash Receptacles $50.00 deposit, $8.00 each 
  
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Resident Replacement Sticker 
           (Requires City Administrator Approval) 

  $25.00  

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

 2 



$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Space rate $1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Free 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 

 3 



           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 
  

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                        $7.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
Beach Use Permits 
  Rental Excludes Beach Operating Hours  
  Memorial Day through Labor Day 9:00am to 5:00pm  
    Rental Fees are Per Day $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront,  
$105.00 Rental 

           Resident Deposit Determined by  
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 

 $105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 
 $225.00 Rental 

     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  

 4 



     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 $30.00 per year 

RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  $2,500.00    
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

 
$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense– Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 

BUILDING & ZONING 
Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits $50.00 

Residences -  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

            Accessory buildings & garages $0.22 / sq. ft. 

            Decks $0.10 / sq. ft., or $50.00 minimum 

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 

Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration) $0.25 / sq. ft. 

Permit to start construction $100.00 (1-2 family)  
$150.00 (all others) 

Residential Roofing and Siding $50.00 

All other buildings, structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00 / Unit 

New Residential Heating 
 

$100.00 first unit, $50.00 each additional 
unit. 

 5 



 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

 
$50.00 / unit 

 
$100.00 / unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$16.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $750 / unit. 
Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $2.00 / 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 

with a minimum fee of $50.00 
Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 
 
 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

$100.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 
BTU's. Additional fee of $16.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $750.00 / unit. 
 

$50.00 / unit 

Permanently installed Wall unit $20.00 / unit 

Wrecking or Razing - Building Inspector may waive fee if 
structure is condemned 

$75.00 (One or Two Family Residences 
and Accessory Structure over 250 sq. ft.) 

Commercial / Industrial Razing $250.00   

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $150.00 plus $0.03 / sq. ft. 

Fuel Tanks $50.00 administrative fee / tank for 
installation or removal 

Re-Inspections 
Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections 

$50.00 / inspection 
$100.00 / Inspection 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $100.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$75.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

$50.00 
            Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans  

$150.00 
$50.00 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$75.00 / Plan 

            Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $50.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Special Inspections and Reports $100.00 / inspection 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $35.00  

Occupancy Permit - Residential $50.00 

            Commercial and Industrial $100.00 

            Temporary (6 months or less) $75.00 

Plumbing Permit $12.00 / fixture, drain or device, $50.00 
minimum.  

$1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $50.00 minimum. 

 6 



Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
 
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $50.00 minimum. 
 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served or 
$1.00 per device box - If area  

cannot be calculated, $100.00 minimum. 
New Residential Electrical Service 
Residential Service Update 
Residential Sub-Panel 
Residential Generator 
 
Commercial Service (New or Update) 
 
Commercial Sub-Panel 
 
Commercial Generator 
 
Commercial Low Voltage 
 
Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement 

$100.00 / Service  
$75.00 / Service 

$50.00 / Panel 
$75.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$150.00 First 200 Amps, $25.00 each 

additional 100 Amps. 
$50.00 First 100 Amps, $10.00 each 

additional 100 Amps. 
$150.00 (includes gas piping) 

 
$1.00 / Device, $75.00 Minimum 

 
$100.00 per site 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $100.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

$150.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. ft. 
disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

• Unfinished areas of basements of one and two 
family dwellings are not included. 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

Zoning  

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $300.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

 7 



Conditional Use (per Section 98-905 ) 
            Per Section 98-407(3) 

$400.00 
$100.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $30.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $50.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $50.00 minimum or $0.35 / sq. ft. of sign 
area * 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 * 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $50.00 * 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $300.00 * 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 * 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $300 * 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee. 

$10.00 

Zoning Permit $50.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment $750.00 (Includes 1 PIP Review) 

PIP Review $400.00 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 
Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum and fractions thereafter 

on hourly rates unless stated otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $21.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $21.00/hr.  
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr.  
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr.   
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 

 8 



Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $175.00/hr. 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees  
           Residents Fee $100.00 per call 
           Non-Resident Fee $150.00 per call 
Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule  
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $750.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $850.00 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $650.00 
Mileage Charge $18.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee  

Defibrillation   $100.00 
EKG Monitoring       $150.00   
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00   
Narcan $48.00    
ASA $32.00    
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00    
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  
           Fire pit burn permit $15.00 each fire or $50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 
           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system 
plan review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is 

$300.00 

 9 



charged for each separate floor and /or area of building per 
system and review.) 
Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

  
Modifications to existing systems  
Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Sprinkler system underground mains  
0-200 feet $75.00 
201-999 feet $125.00 
1000 or more                 $300 
Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; 
this includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric 
detectors, water flow devices and all monitoring devices per 
review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies 
or permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

  

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
Adopted this 12th day of June, 2017. 
       
        _________________________________ 

Alan Kupsik, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 10 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

Memorandum 

Date: June 9, 2017 

To: City Council 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 

Subject: Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Right-of-Way Occupancy Permit filed Steve 
Monticello for the Lake Geneva Downtown Business Improvement District for 
Placement of Red Umbrellas affixed to benches in the Downtown 

At the Finance, License & Regulation Committee (FLR) meeting on June 5, I noted that the City 
Municipal Code is not clear on allowing sidewalk occupancy permits and needs to be revised via 
resolution that can be temporary or by ordinance change.     

The City Municipal Code Chapter 62: Streets, Sidewalks and Other Places in Article III: 
Obstructions and Encroachments Section 62-66 Prohibited Generally states:  “No person shall … 
encroach upon or obstruct any sidewalk … except as provided in Section 62-67.”  See attached 
ordinance. 

The exceptions under Section 62-67 are (1) Awnings (2) Authorized Public Utilities (3) Loading 
and unloading of Goods (4) Authorized Building Materials (5) Authorized Deliveries (6) 
Restaurants tables and chairs with café permit and (8) Creamery tables and chairs with permit. 

The code does not specifically provide for other instances when the City may want to allow use 
of the City sidewalks such as for benches, tables, garbage cans, umbrellas, flag poles, and other 
fixtures.  The City has been issuing Sidewalk Occupancy Permits in such instances but as noted 
there is no provision in the ordinance or by resolution.   

I recommended to FLR that the Public Works Director be allowed to issue Sidewalk Occupancy 
Permits when such fixtures on City sidewalks are warranted per a Sidewalk Occupancy Permit 
Resolution.  The resolution should not allow for merchandise to be permitted on City sidewalks 
except for Business Improvement District sponsored events.    

The authorization could be by ordinance and be a provision similar to Plan Commission 
Downtown Design or City Council Review via Public Works and FLR similar to event permits.  
The fee would have to be increased and the process would take longer.  The process could be 
made even more public with a conditional use and public hearing process.  The FLR continued 
the discussion of developing a process for Sidewalk Right-of-Way Occupancy permits pending 
input from the City Planner Mike Slavney. 



 
 
 
 
 

There is now a request for a Sidewalk Right-of-Way Occupancy Permit filed by Steve 
Monticello for the Lake Geneva Downtown Business Improvement District (BID) for Placement 
of 6 Red Umbrellas affixed to BID purchased benches in the Downtown on Board Street.  The 
following 12 businesses have partnered to purchase the umbrellas: 
1) Jayne *       2) The Olive Oil Shop  
3) Gallery 223 (Lake Geneva Arts Foundation) 4) Oh My Gauze * 
5) Sterling Works *     6) Tres Belle Boutique * 
7) Mia Faccia      8) Haberdapper * 
9) Lake Geneva Spice Co.    9) Denay Coca Bay 
11) The Board Shop *     12) @Home 
 
Attached is the Construction Permit (Sidewalks, Driveways, Street Openings, Storm Sewers, 
Sanitary Sewer, Curb Cut, Trees, Right-of-Way Occupancy/Excavation, Barricade & Parking 
Meter Rental) Form.  As part of the process the * businesses are agreeing to maintain the 
umbrellas (put up and take down) and provide proof of insurance as the responsible party.  Also 
attached is the map of placement of the umbrellas. 
 
The permission was first granted in 2013 as experimental by the previous Director of Public 
Works (see attached permit and detail).  There has been no problem with umbrellas and the 
placement as continued through 2016 with submission of proof of insurance.   
 
Since there is no authority by ordinance for the Public Works Director to issue a Sidewalk Right-
of-Way Permit and since FLR instructed staff at the June 6th meeting to enforce the ordinance 
restricting placement of fixtures and merchandise on City sidewalks, I am bringing this special 
request to the City Council for consideration.   
 
The Director of Public Works and I recommend that the City Council approve the Sidewalk 
Right-of-Way Occupancy Permit filed by Steve Monticello for the BID for the Placement of 6 
Red Umbrellas affixed to benches on Broad Street in the Downtown. 
 















                           5/13/17 - 06/02/17

Total:
$40,714.30

Checks over $5,000: 23,548.62$                         

Beach Change-Opening Bank 15,000.00$                         
US Bank Credit Card 8,548.62$                           

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 6, 2017

   Prepaid Checks



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:11:06                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/13/2017  TO  05/22/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HOME      HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 5297-4/17                                                       03/28/17               65143   05/17/17        398.00         398.00

 01  WEED TRIMMERS                  1152005399                                                                       398.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             398.00

PCP       PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT

 PETTY CASH 5/17                                                 05/18/17               65146   05/18/17        108.13         108.13

 01  USPS                           1121005312                                                                        91.17

 02  WALMART-ABSORBER,BAGS,PLTS     1121005399                                                                        16.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:             108.13

RHYME     RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 20608491                                                        05/05/17               65144   05/17/17        353.93         353.93

 01  COPIER LEASE-MAY               9900005532                                                                       353.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:             353.93

USBANK    US BANK

 3341-4/17                                                       04/12/17               65145   05/17/17      1,973.92       1,973.92

 01  AMERICINN MERRILL-TIETZ        1121005331                                                                       -32.82

 02  AMERICINN MERRILL-TIETZ        1121005331                                                                       289.05

 03  IBUYOFFICESUPPLY-FILE FOLDERS  1121005310                                                                        38.35

 04  NOODLES&CO-WAY,GEE             1121005331                                                                        23.54

 05  SPRECHERS MADISON-WAY,GEE      1121005331                                                                        26.34

 06  MARRIOTT MADISON-WAY           1121005331                                                                       114.00

 07  HYATT MILWAUKEE-TAX            1121005331                                                                        52.11

 08  MIDWAYUSA-TACTICAL MAGS        1121005410                                                                        57.73

 09  NATL REG EMT LIC RENEWAL-HALL  1121005410                                                                        65.00

 10  MIDWAY-AMMUNITION              1121005410                                                                       196.98

 11  MIDWAY-AMMUNITION              1121005410                                                                       264.99

 12  CDW-CANON BLK DRUM KIT         1121005310                                                                       149.01

 13  FBI LEEDA-FROGGATT             1121005410                                                                       650.00

 14  LATE FEE                       1121005399                                                                        39.00

 15  INTEREST                       1121005399                                                                        40.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,973.92

WIDOTR    REGISTRATION FEE TRUST

 PLATE TRANSFER                                                  05/15/17               65147   05/18/17          1.00           1.00

 01  SQ #222-13 PLATE TRANSFER      1121005361                                                                         1.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           2,834.98



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:14:30                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/24/2017  TO  06/02/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMAZO     AMAZON

 8932-5/17                                                       05/18/17               65207   05/24/17      1,330.07       1,330.07

 01  ADULT DVDS                     9900005414                                                                       356.06

 02  RUBBER BANDS                   9900005511                                                                        12.55

 03  COFFEE                         9900005211                                                                        19.99

 04  COLOR & RECEIPT PRINTERS       9900005514                                                                       622.47

 05  MARKERS                        9900005512                                                                         5.49

 06  TOTES                          9900005310                                                                        39.00

 07  BAGS                           9900005350                                                                        87.87

 08  YOUTH DVDS                     9900005411                                                                       186.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,330.07

AT&T81    AT&T

 RE052317                                                        05/12/17               65208   05/24/17      2,193.26       2,193.26

 01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL   1116105221                                                                       301.72

 02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE      1121005221                                                                       301.72

 03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT       1112005221                                                                        33.52

 04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER       4234505221                                                                        33.52

 06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT   1122005221                                                                       323.22

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM   1121005221                                                                       114.73

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL   1116105221                                                                       269.72

 10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL 1132105221                                                                       180.87

 12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES 9900005221                                                                       131.67

 13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE  1132105221                                                                        21.95

 14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX   1112005221                                                                        21.95

 15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM    1116105221                                                                        43.89

 16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 1 LINE  4800005221                                                                        21.95

 17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV   4055205221                                                                        21.95

 18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV   4055105221                                                                        43.89

 19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE 1122005221                                                                        43.89

 20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES 1121005221                                                                        65.84

 21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON 1121005221                                                                       217.26

 VENDOR TOTAL:           2,193.26

AT&TL     AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 RE052317                                                        05/04/17               65209   05/24/17        196.71         196.71

 01  LONG DIST-MAY                  1100001391                                                                        19.32

 03  LONG DIST-MAY                  4800005221                                                                         1.65

 04  LONG DIST-MAY                  1132105221                                                                         0.66

 05  LONG DIST-MAY                  1122005221                                                                        25.16

 06  LONG DIST-MAY                  9900005221                                                                         7.15

 07  LONG DIST-MAY                  1121005221                                                                       141.87

 08  LONG DIST-MAY                  1116105221                                                                         0.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:             196.71



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:14:30                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/24/2017  TO  06/02/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER     BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367102-4/17                                                   04/30/17               65210   05/24/17      4,706.23       3,378.83

 01  2032764183-78 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                     1,140.66

 02  2032782392-22 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       519.35

 03  2032807086-24 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       385.82

 04  2032820661-94 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                     1,333.00

 L3367512-4/17                                                   04/30/17               65210   05/24/17      4,706.23         792.35

 01  2032770136-6 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        74.66

 02  2032770137-8 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        84.41

 03  2032770138-5 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        52.37

 04  2032770139-5 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        49.43

 05  2032770140-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                         9.50

 06  2032791638-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        14.82

 07  2032791639-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        19.54

 08  2032816570-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.19

 09  2032791641-31 ITEMS            9900005411                                                                       250.97

 10  2032816565-5 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        55.61

 11  2032816566-5 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        54.01

 12  2032816567-5 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        55.60

 13  2032816568-3 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        24.02

 14  2032816569-3 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        25.03

 15  2032791640-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.19

 L4013232-4/17                                                   04/30/17               65210   05/24/17      4,706.23         535.05

 01  2032820680-5 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       107.93

 02  2032820679-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        24.59

 03  2032816486-2 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        49.51

 04  2032787304-3 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        68.24

 05  2032787303-5 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       120.58

 06  2032787302-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        21.81

 07  2032764180-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        19.08

 08  2032764179-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        24.98

 09  2032764178-4 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        98.33

 VENDOR TOTAL:           4,706.23

CHASE     CHASE CARD SERVICES

 8486-5/17                                                       05/08/17               65217   06/01/17      1,457.42       1,457.42

 01  AMAZON-PHONE SCREEN PROTECT    1124005310                                                                        13.95

 02  WALMART-PHONE CASE             1124005310                                                                         8.79

 03  NORTHERN TOOL                  1132125340                                                                       383.44

 04  DMV-TITLE FEES TRK #124&125    1132105250                                                                       161.70

 05  LWM-HANDBOOKS                  1114205324                                                                       105.00

 06  LWM-HANDBOOK                   1114205324                                                                        35.00



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   3

TIME: 15:14:30                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/24/2017  TO  06/02/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 8486-5/17                                                       05/08/17               65217   06/01/17      1,457.42       1,457.42

 07  LWM-HANDBOOKS                  1114205324                                                                       440.00

 08  WMCA-BOR TRAINING              1114305332                                                                        37.00

 09  LWM-FLOWER/HALVERSON CONF      1111005332                                                                       150.00

 10  BEST BUY-CREDIT                1114205324                                                                      -200.00

 11  NORTHERN TOOL-SAW WHEEL        1132125340                                                                        22.31

 12  NORTHERN TOOL-FUEL HOSE,PUMP   1152015952                                                                       192.28

 13  JET.COM-CENTER CONSOLE         1132105351                                                                       107.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,457.42

CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

 BEACH BANK 5/24/17                                              05/24/17               65211   05/24/17      8,000.00       8,000.00

 01  BEGIN BEACH BANK-FNB WMS BAY   4054101010                                                                     8,000.00

 BEACH BANK 5/25/17                                              05/24/17               65212   05/24/17      7,000.00       7,000.00

 01  BEGIN BEACH BANK-FNB WALWORTH  4054101010                                                                     7,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:          15,000.00

FROGG     JEAN FROGGATT

 REIMB 5/24/17                                                   05/24/17               65213   05/24/17         36.52          36.52

 01  MEALS-OAK CREEK TRNG           1121005331                                                                        36.52

 VENDOR TOTAL:              36.52

HALLJ     JASON HALL

 REIMB 5/23/17                                                   05/23/17               65214   05/24/17         93.00          93.00

 01  MEALS-CIT 6/5-9/17             1121005331                                                                        93.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              93.00

HANSEL    LUKE HANSEN

 REIMB 5/23/17                                                   05/23/17               65215   05/24/17         93.00          93.00

 01  MEALS-CIT 6/5-9/17             1121005331                                                                        93.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              93.00

MLIC      SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP

 RE052517                                                        05/03/17               65115   05/25/17      1,670.28       1,670.28

 01  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1112005134                                                                        10.11

 02  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1113005134                                                                        34.09

 03  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1114305134                                                                         9.14

 04  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        4234505134                                                                        23.06

 05  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1115105134                                                                        60.40

 07  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1124005134                                                                         9.23



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   4

TIME: 15:14:30                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/24/2017  TO  06/02/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 RE052517                                                        05/03/17               65115   05/25/17      1,670.28       1,670.28

 12  INV 099009-JUN LIFE INS        1121005134                                                                       221.27

 15  INV 099010-JUN LIFE INS        1122005133                                                                        66.28

 17  INV 099019-JUN LIFE INS        9900005134                                                                        71.76

 23  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        4055105134                                                                         3.70

 24  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        1132105134                                                                       131.56

 25  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        1116105134                                                                        20.86

 26  INV 099016-JUN LIFE INS        4800005134                                                                        30.28

 27  JUN LIFE INS                   1110005133                                                                       123.28

 28  JUN LIFE INS                   1100002134                                                                       830.85

 29  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1114205134                                                                        24.41

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,670.28

RICHARD   KARA RICHARDSON

 REIMB 5/23/17                                                   05/23/17               65216   05/24/17      2,372.09       2,372.09

 01  MEALS-OFFICER TRNG             1121005331                                                                        69.00

 02  UWW SPRING 2017-6 CREDITS      1121005415                                                                     2,303.09

 VENDOR TOTAL:           2,372.09

T0001440  WISCONSIN SURPLUS

 170530-49314-103                                                05/30/17               65119   05/31/17        182.12         182.12

 01  TANDEM WHEEL JACK              1132105399                                                                       182.12

 VENDOR TOTAL:             182.12

USBANK    US BANK

 3341-5/31                                                       05/11/17               65218   06/01/17      8,548.62       8,548.62

 01  HYATT-CREDIT SALES TAX         1121005331                                                                       -52.11

 02  PIGGLY-GIOVANNONI CAKE         1121005399                                                                        22.99

 03  BP-FUEL #206                   1121005341                                                                        32.55

 04  BP-FUEL #202,203,205,207       1121005341                                                                        72.47

 05  PIGGLY-DEPT MTG LUNCH          1121005399                                                                        15.98

 06  SUBWAY-DEPT MTG LUNCH          1121005399                                                                       155.61

 07  APCO-EMD CERT FROGGATT         1121005410                                                                        30.00

 08  WALMART-RESERVES COOKOUT       1121005399                                                                        48.53

 09  PRESENTAPLQ-CERT PLAQUES       1121005399                                                                       425.91

 10  USPS-RADIO TO GENCOMM          1121005312                                                                         8.50

 11  B&H PHOTO-BID CAMERAS          1100001391                                                                     4,163.30

 12  CITY OF MADISON-HALL TRNG      1121005410                                                                       375.25

 13  B&H PHOTO-BID CAMERAS          1100001391                                                                        69.00

 14  B&H PHOTO-BID CAMERAS          1100001391                                                                       364.00

 15  WILSONAMP-SIGNAL BOOSTER       1121005221                                                                       439.99

 16  NEXT DOOR PUB-RESERVE TRNG     1121005410                                                                        37.56

 17  PAYPAL-C HINZPETER WEBINAR     1121005410                                                                        79.00



DATE: 06/02/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   5

TIME: 15:14:30                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/24/2017  TO  06/02/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 3341-5/31                                                       05/11/17               65218   06/01/17      8,548.62       8,548.62

 18  BAUDVILLE-AWARDS CERT PAPER    1121005399                                                                        56.40

 19  WALMART-AWARDS CEREMONY        1121005399                                                                        64.36

 20  SPRECHERS-CHIEF                1121005399                                                                        14.38

 21  B&H PHOTO-BID CAMERAS          1100001391                                                                     2,124.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:           8,548.62

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:          37,879.32



Fund #

 1.   General Fund 11 85,042.15$           

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                     

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                     

 4.   Lakefront 40 4,588.22$             

 5.   Capital Projects 41 7,500.00$             

 6.   Parking 42 6,136.73$             

 7.   Cemetery 48 395.84$                

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 150,212.10$         

 9.   Library Fund 99 5,704.35$             

10.  Impact Fees 45 62,249.00$           

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                     

Total All Funds $321,828.39

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 6, 2017

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE

FLR Meeting Date:  6/6/17

321,828.39$       

ITEMS > $5,000

RNOW, Inc - PW Leaf Machine 53,627.00$         

Lake Geneva Utility - Sewer & Water Impact Fees 52,614.00$         

Interspiro, Inc - FD Dive Gear & Air Supply 43,630.66$         

Jefferson Fire & Safety - FD PPE Gear 28,829.96$         

Baycom, Inc - PD Interview Room Equipment 16,426.00$         

Schenck Business Solutions - 2017 Audit 14,000.00$         

Humphrey's Contracting - Insurance- Lifeguard Tower 12,975.00$         

DJ's Scuba Locker, Inc - FD Diving Suits 12,716.82$         

Municipal Services, Inc - Contracted Building Inpections 8,835.00$           

Nyquist Engineering - 1st Quarter IT Services 8,035.30$           

Quarles & Brady - Borrowing Counsel 7,500.00$           

Balance of Other Items 62,638.65$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 17:53:26                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A+       A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

 14069                05/09/17  01  PK MTR INSTRUCT CARDS           4234505310                       06/13/17               67.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  67.00

ACL      ACL SERVICES LLC

 201704-0             05/01/17  01  BLOOD DRAWS                     1121005380                       06/13/17               40.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  40.20

ADVANAU  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

 7193711431167        04/24/17  01  CIG LIGHTER-AMB #2              1122005340                       06/13/17                6.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.39

 7193711520803        04/25/17  01  HITCH BALL MOUNT                4800005351                       06/13/17               40.84

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.84

 7193712851982        05/08/17  01  OIL-1 QT 10W30                  4800005351                       06/13/17               51.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.48

 7193714449779        05/24/17  01  GREASE                          4800005351                       06/13/17               47.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.88

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 146.59

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A40000008209         04/30/17  01  LANDFILL USE-BULK               1136005296                       06/13/17              298.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                298.25

 A40000008254         05/15/17  01  LANDFILL USE-6.02 TON           1136005296                       06/13/17              201.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                201.02

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 499.27

AMAZO    AMAZON



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMAZO    AMAZON

 103683061739         04/11/17  01  TABLET CHARGER                  1111005399                       06/13/17               16.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  16.99

AUROL    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 IN 314               05/25/17  01  PHARMACY CHARGES                1122005810                       06/13/17               20.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.66

 IN 323               04/27/17  01  PHARMACY CHARGES                1122005810                       06/13/17              247.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:                247.32

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 267.98

AUROM    AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

 1023388              05/21/17  01  DRUG TESTS                      1132105205                       06/13/17              200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

AUTOW    AUTOWORKS PLUS

 29234                05/12/17  01  VALVE STEM FIX-E2               1122005240                       06/13/17               75.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.19

BADGE    BADGER HIGH SCHOOL

 REFUND 06/01/17      06/01/17  01  BADGER-SEC DEP BARR-5/28/17     1100002353                       06/13/17               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

BAYCOM   BAYCOM INC

 EQUIPINV_007459      04/28/17  01  TOUGHBOOK-SQ #206               5021005800                       06/13/17            3,517.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,517.00



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAYCOM   BAYCOM INC

 PB524                04/25/17  01  INTERVIEW RM EQUIPMENT          5021005800                       06/13/17           12,909.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             12,909.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              16,426.00

BMOHA    BMO HARRIS BANK NA

 812691-17            05/19/17  01  SUBPOENA FOR RECORDS 812691-17  1121005380                       06/13/17               71.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.28

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  71.28

BOUND    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 82487355             05/08/17  01  LATEX FREE NPA                  1122005810                       06/13/17                2.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.44

 82487356             05/08/17  01  LATEX FREE NPA                  1122005810                       06/13/17               10.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.98

 82492126             05/11/17  01  LUB JELLY,STAT PADZ             1122005810                       06/13/17              141.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                141.19

 82494813             05/15/17  01  KY JELLY PDI                    1122005810                       06/13/17               12.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.19

 82496322             05/16/17  01  COLD PACKS,TRI BANDS,GLOVES     1122005810                       06/13/17              188.47

 INVOICE TOTAL:                188.47

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 355.27

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-204081             05/09/17  01  TOPSOIL-6 YDS                   1152005352                       06/13/17              126.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.00

 I-204106             05/10/17  01  TOPSOIL-6 YDS                   1152005352                       06/13/17              126.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.00



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-204140             05/10/17  01  TOPSOIL-6 YDS                   1152005352                       06/13/17              126.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.00

 I-204373             05/16/17  01  TOPSOIL-10 YDS                  1152005352                       06/13/17              210.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                210.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 588.00

BRUCE    BRUCE EQUIPMENT INC

 P03316               05/12/17  01  HYDRAULIC MOTORS-SWEEPER        1132105351                       06/13/17            1,639.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,639.09

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,639.09

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-364114           04/20/17  01  HYD OIL                         1122005351                       06/13/17               71.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.79

 662-364919           05/02/17  01  4 CYCLE FUEL                    1122005341                       06/13/17               35.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.94

 662-366249           05/20/17  01  BOAT CONNECTOR,HALOGEN,OIL      1122005351                       06/13/17               45.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.37

 662-366621           05/25/17  01  TRAILER LIGHTS,FLUIDS           1132105351                       06/13/17               50.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 203.45

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 HRT7423              05/02/17  01  THERMAL PAPER-SQUADS            1121005361                       06/13/17               67.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.40

 HWJ9515              05/18/17  01  TERASTATION-PHOTO STORAGE       1121005342                       06/13/17              569.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                569.40



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 HWX3346              05/19/17  01  CITY HALL COMPUTER MONITORS     5000005800                       06/13/17              210.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                210.02

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 846.82

CES      CES

 LKG/038431           05/08/17  01  BALLAST-BATHROOM LIGHT          1152005350                       06/13/17               23.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.76

 LKG/038632           05/16/17  01  STREET LIGHT FIX                1134105261                       06/13/17               21.07

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.07

 LKG/038639           05/16/17  01  STREET LIGHT FIX                1134105260                       06/13/17               42.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.66

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  87.49

CHILDS   CRAIG D CHILDS, PHD SC

 1801                 05/10/17  01  NEW HIRE EVALS                  1121005411                       06/13/17            1,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,000.00

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP

 5007764387           05/08/17  01  MEDS,WIPES,STING RELIEF         1132105390                       06/13/17               76.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 76.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  76.16

COMPL    COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

 814278               05/09/17  01  LEGAL PADS,MARKERS,PENS         1121005310                       06/13/17               47.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.14

 819835               05/17/17  01  BINDER CLIPS,MAILNG TAPE        1121005310                       06/13/17                6.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  53.74



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

D&K      D&K SERVICES

 20170111             05/16/17  01  SEWER LINE JETTING              4055105360                       06/13/17              450.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                450.00

 20170121             05/23/17  01  DRAIN CLEANING                  4054105362                       06/13/17              275.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                275.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 725.00

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 749                  05/12/17  01  MODEM SVC-MAY                   4234505221                       06/13/17              900.00

 02  MODEM SVC-ACTIVATION            4234505221                                           1,037.00

 03  MODEM SVC-MAY                   4054105221                                              90.00

 04  MODEM SVC-JUN                   4234505221                                             915.00

 05  MODEM SVC-JUN                   4054105221                                              90.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,032.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,032.00

DJSSC    DJS SCUBA LOCKER, INC

 50731                05/26/17  01  DIVER DRY SUITS,FINS,DIVE GEAR  5022005800                       06/13/17           12,716.82

 INVOICE TOTAL:             12,716.82

 VENDOR TOTAL:              12,716.82

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 682741               05/01/17  01  PAINTING SUPPLIES               9900005350                       06/13/17                5.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.69

 683352               05/05/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS,OILER                4800005340                       06/13/17               18.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.79

 683570               05/08/17  01  PLIERS                          4800005340                       06/13/17               11.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.99



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 683802               05/09/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS,SCREWDRIVERS         4234505250                       06/13/17               11.18

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.62

 684306               05/12/17  01  WASP SPRAY                      1122005350                       06/13/17               23.96

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.76

 684403               05/15/17  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       06/13/17               21.97

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -1.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.87

 684443               05/15/17  01  AIR HOSE,HOSE END,PLUGS         1122005350                       06/13/17               67.97

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -3.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 64.57

 684449               05/15/17  01  RETURN HOSE AND PLUGS           1122005350                       06/13/17               -8.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                               0.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -8.53

 684487               05/15/17  01  TOOL OILER                      4800005340                       06/13/17                9.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.99

 684575               05/16/17  01  FERTILIZER                      1152015952                       06/13/17               23.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.22

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.77

 684626               05/16/17  01  CLEANSER                        1152005227                       06/13/17                3.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 685081               05/19/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS,BATTERIES            1134105375                       06/13/17               15.77

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.98



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 685304               05/22/17  01  PVC,CEMENT,PIPE CLEANERS        1134105260                       06/13/17               22.70

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.54

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.16

 685356               05/22/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS-SWEEPER              1132105351                       06/13/17                2.22

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.11

 685449               05/23/17  01  COUPLINGS,ZINC                  1152015952                       06/13/17               19.94

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.94

 685548               05/23/17  01  BATTERIES,WALLPLATE,ADHESIVE    4055205350                       06/13/17               24.75

 02  CHLORINE                        4055205355                                              27.92

 03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.24

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.43

 685625               05/24/17  01  GRINDER,WHEEL                   4800005340                       06/13/17               66.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 66.86

 685704               05/24/17  01  STEELS RINGS-DT FLOWER POTS     1152005352                       06/13/17                5.94

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.64

 685793               05/25/17  01  RAILINGS-BRUNK                  1152005350                       06/13/17                9.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.48

 685807               05/25/17  01  RAILINGS-BRUNK                  1152005350                       06/13/17                4.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.74

 685925               05/26/17  01  MOP                             1152005350                       06/13/17                7.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 387.24



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EAM      EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

 92758                05/03/17  01  INSP/REPAIRS-ENG#2              1122005240                       06/13/17            1,685.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,685.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,685.68

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 585435-1             04/11/17  01  MOP HEADS                       1122005340                       06/13/17               60.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.32

 587684               05/16/17  01  MOPS                            4055105350                       06/13/17               26.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.90

 587725               05/18/17  01  BROOM ENDS                      4055205350                       06/13/17               41.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.20

 587938               05/23/17  01  MOPS RETURNED                   4055105350                       06/13/17              -16.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:                -16.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 111.70

ENTRA    ENTRANCE SYSTEMS LLC

 17272                05/08/17  01  GATE REPAIR                     1132105250                       06/13/17              237.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                237.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 237.00

FCT      FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC

 1056                 02/07/17  01  TREAT N GO DAY                  1122005810                       06/13/17              150.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                150.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.98

FIRSTS   FIRST SUPPLY LLC

 1531155              05/08/17  01  FLUSH VALVE-LIB BATHROOM        1152005352                       06/13/17              180.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.21

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.21



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 57659                04/24/17  01  FRT BRAKE PADS,ROTORS-#207      1121005361                       06/13/17              464.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                464.99

 57747                04/28/17  01  REPLACE MOTOR MOUNT-#205        1121005361                       06/13/17              287.51

 INVOICE TOTAL:                287.51

 57761                04/29/17  01  4 TIRE INSTALL-#206             1121005361                       06/13/17               90.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.64

 57770                05/15/17  01  TUNE-UP,WIPERS,SPARK PLUG-#222  1121005361                       06/13/17              315.81

 INVOICE TOTAL:                315.81

 57899                05/09/17  01  REGEN SYSTEM FIX-BRUSH 1        1122005240                       06/13/17              278.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                278.05

 57927                05/10/17  01  OIL,FILTER CNG #203             1121005361                       06/13/17               29.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.80

 58048                05/18/17  01  REPLACE FRONT TIRES-#203        1121005361                       06/13/17               45.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.32

 58060                05/19/17  01  NEW POWER STEERING-C3           1122005240                       06/13/17              969.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                969.57

 58140                05/24/17  01  OIL,FILTER CNG-#205             1121005361                       06/13/17               30.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,512.64

FOSTE    FOSTER COACH SALES INC

 11764                04/11/17  01  RUNNING LIGHTS FREIGHT          1122005351                       06/13/17               12.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.15

 11962                05/08/17  01  O2 TRANSDUCER-AMB#3             1122005351                       06/13/17              242.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                242.27



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOSTE    FOSTER COACH SALES INC

 11980                05/10/17  01  2-700 STROBES                   1122005351                       06/13/17               62.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 316.57

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 549984               04/05/17  01  LOOSE DECKING FIX               4055305264                       06/13/17              463.51

 INVOICE TOTAL:                463.51

 550028               04/25/17  01  ICE HEAVING FIX-CATWALK POSTS   4055305264                       06/13/17              390.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                390.50

 550053               04/25/17  01  CENTER STRINGER FIX             4055305264                       06/13/17              198.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                198.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,052.71

GATEWAY  GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

 22343                05/04/17  01  BAUMANN-D/O,MARTINEZ-FFI        1122005412                       06/13/17              435.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                435.65

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 435.65

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

 236306               02/07/17  01  RADIO CHRGR,WIRE KIT,CHRGR POD  1122005262                       06/13/17              132.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.60

 237585               03/13/17  01  CHRGR,WIRE KIT,MOUNT KIT,BATT   1122005262                       06/13/17              246.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                246.20

 3275                 08/08/16  01  CREDIT RADIOS                   1122005262                       06/13/17             -250.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:               -250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 128.80

GENON    GENEVA ONLINE INC



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENON    GENEVA ONLINE INC

 1046302              05/01/17  01  EMAIL SVC-MAY                   1121005221                       06/13/17               39.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  39.00

GREAT    GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP

 20668816             05/16/17  01  BIZHUB-MAY                      1122005340                       06/13/17              170.31

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.31

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 170.31

HALVE    HALVERSON OVERHEAD DOOR CO

 2792                 05/26/17  01  OVERHEAD DOOR ST#2 REPAIR       1122005241                       06/13/17              110.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                110.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 110.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-4/17        04/28/17  01  COLLECTION FEES-APR             4234505216                       06/13/17              671.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                671.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 671.50

HUMPH    HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

 05/29/17             05/29/17  01  LIFEGUARD TOWER-WINDSTORM       1110005245                       06/13/17           12,975.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             12,975.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              12,975.00

HYDRAS   HYDRA SEAL, INC

 56158                05/24/17  01  STEERING ARM REPAIR             1132105250                       06/13/17              421.06

 INVOICE TOTAL:                421.06

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 421.06

INTERS   INTERSPIRO, INC



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INTERS   INTERSPIRO, INC

 148010               05/17/17  01  DIVE GEAR & AIR SUPPLY          5022005800                       06/13/17           43,630.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:             43,630.66

 VENDOR TOTAL:              43,630.66

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6789252              05/05/17  01  MATS                            1122005360                       06/13/17              119.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                119.13

 6797050              05/19/17  01  MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE             4055205350                       06/13/17               88.06

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.06

 6797051              05/19/17  01  MATS                            1116105360                       06/13/17               77.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.13

 6805150              06/02/17  01  SERV MATS                       1116105360                       06/13/17               77.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 361.45

JAMES    JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

 749734               05/17/17  01  MAY OVERAGE                     1121005531                       06/13/17              189.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                189.11

 749735               05/17/17  01  MAY OVERAGE                     1121005531                       06/13/17               38.63

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 227.74

JANIK    JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

 MIL06170399          06/01/17  01  CLEANING-JUNE                   9900005360                       06/13/17            1,083.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,083.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,083.00

JEFFE    JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JEFFE    JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

 236374               04/12/17  01  CO CANISTER FILTERS             1129005340                       06/13/17              919.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                919.00

 236592               04/21/17  01  CO DECTECTOR                    1121005361                       06/13/17              428.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                428.50

 237093               05/08/17  01  FD PPE GEAR                     4522005962                       06/13/17            9,635.00

 02  FD PPE GEAR                     5022005800                                          14,866.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:             24,501.60

 237234               05/17/17  01  FIREFIGHTER HELMETS             5022005800                       06/13/17            2,420.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,420.00

 237384               05/18/17  01  RTF F4 DEVICES                  1122005736                       06/13/17              560.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                560.86

 VENDOR TOTAL:              28,829.96

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 231558               05/03/17  01  1490 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       06/13/17            2,993.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,993.41

 371054               05/04/17  01  HYDRAULIC OIL-TRACTORS          1132105341                       06/13/17               82.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 82.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,075.41

JUREW    JUREWICZ, JUDY

 3593                 05/22/17  01  TIRE/TUBE-RHINO MOWER           1152005250                       06/13/17               62.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.38

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  62.38

LAKESI   LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC

 2040651              05/12/17  01  CAM SENSOR-TRUCK #27            1132105250                       06/13/17              770.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                770.76

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 770.76



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LANGE    LANGE ENTERPRISES INC

 61675                05/01/17  01  BRACKETS,POSTS,HARDWARE         4234505220                       06/13/17            2,374.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,374.10

 61703                05/02/17  01  HARDWARE,SCREWS                 4234505220                       06/13/17               49.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.94

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,424.04

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 243449               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-NUGENT                  1121005139                       06/13/17              254.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                254.85

 243450               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-POSANSKI                1121005139                       06/13/17              191.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                191.85

 243451               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-MUEDINI                 1121005139                       06/13/17               75.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.95

 243452               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-RABIC                   1121005139                       06/13/17               75.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.95

 243454               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-RASSMUSSEN              1121005138                       06/13/17               55.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.00

 243455               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-SHOWALTER               1121005139                       06/13/17               10.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

 243456               04/27/17  01  UNIFORM-MCNEIL                  1121005138                       06/13/17               23.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.00

 244358               05/11/17  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       06/13/17               80.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.95

 244425               05/11/17  01  UNIFORM-NETHERY                 1121005138                       06/13/17               87.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 87.95



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 244626               05/15/17  01  UNIFORM-AWARD RIBBONS           1121005138                       06/13/17              502.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                502.40

 244844               05/17/17  01  UNIFORM-MCNEIL INITAL ISSUE     1121005138                       06/13/17              540.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                540.60

 244845               05/17/17  01  UNIFORM-BOULAND INITIAL ISSUE   1121005139                       06/13/17              492.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                492.65

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,391.15

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 28076                02/18/17  01  TOWING-ACURA                    1134105290                       06/13/17              280.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                280.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 280.00

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1099                 04/04/17  01  PFC SIGN-COMM HORNE             1121005190                       06/13/17               83.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.50

 1253                 04/20/17  01  25 YR PLAQUE-DERRICK            1121005190                       06/13/17               69.00

 02  PLAQUE-GIOVANNONI RETIREMT      1121005399                                              60.00

 03  ENGRAVE PLATES                  1121005399                                              28.00

 04  PLAQUE PFC-GRAMM,GIOVANNONI     1121005399                                              63.00

 05  PLATES-PFC PLAQUES              1121005399                                              27.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                247.00

 1268                 03/28/17  01  SIGN-LT,AWARD PLAQUES           1121005399                       06/13/17               60.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.60

 1274                 05/15/17  01  PLAQUE-GIOVANNONI RETIREMT      1122005399                       06/13/17               29.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.50

 1278                 05/31/17  01  NAMEPLATES-HALVERSON,STRAUBE    1111005399                       06/13/17               25.18



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1278                 05/31/17  02  NAMEPLATES-WALLING,HORNE        1124005310                       06/13/17               25.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.95

LGPTO    LAKE GENEVA MIDDLE SCHOOL PTO

 REFUND-05/17         05/23/17  01  SECURITY DEPOSIT 5/23/17        4055102353                       06/13/17            1,000.00

 02  SETUP-3HRS @ $20/HR             4055104674                                             -60.00

 03  SECURITY GUARD-8HRS @$12.75/HR  4055104674                                            -102.00

 04  LEASE 5/23/17                   4055104674                                            -400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                438.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 438.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1208012              04/06/17  01  LN-CUP FUNKY KUP                1110005315                       06/13/17               44.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.50

 1208021              04/06/17  01  LN-CUP OLIVE OIL SHOPS          1110005315                       06/13/17               43.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.38

 1208024              04/06/17  01  LN-CUP FRANKS ORIGINAL HOTDOGS  1110005315                       06/13/17               43.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.38

 1208025              04/06/17  01  LN-CUP DAN CLIFFORD             1110005315                       06/13/17               43.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.38

 1208031              04/06/17  01  LN-GOLDEN YEARS PIP             1110005315                       06/13/17               43.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.38

 1208653              04/06/17  01  LN-3/13 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       06/13/17              212.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                212.56

 1210123              04/06/17  01  LN-ORD 17-03 UTILITY            1110005314                       06/13/17               82.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 82.60



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1211401              04/20/17  01  LN-3/27 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       06/13/17              351.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                351.89

 1212863              04/27/17  01  LN-LIQUOR LICENSES              1110005315                       06/13/17               39.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 904.56

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 100 SKYLINE BLDG 2   04/26/17  01  100 SKYLINE DR BLDG 2           4500002452                       06/13/17           13,520.00

 02  100 SKYLINE DR BLDG 2           4500002453                                          14,920.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             28,440.00

 202 SKYLINE DRIVE    05/16/17  01  202 SKYLINE DRIVE               4500002452                       06/13/17            1,690.00

 02  202 SKYLINE DRIVE               4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 281 N EDWARDS BLVD   05/01/17  01  281 N EDWARDS BLVD              4500002452                       06/13/17            8,112.00

 02  281 N EDWARDS BLVD              4500002453                                           8,952.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             17,064.00

 560 POND VIEW LANE   05/18/17  01  560 POND VIEW LANE              4500002452                       06/13/17            1,690.00

 02  560 POND VIEW LANE              4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              52,614.00

LLS      LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM

 1838                 04/26/17  01  IT SUPPORT & EQUIPMENT          9900005514                       06/13/17            1,522.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,522.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,522.00

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

 5595                 05/20/17  01  MODIFICATION REV-THE LODGE      1122005750                       06/13/17              180.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

 5596                 05/21/17  01  PLAN REV-OAKFIRE                1122005750                       06/13/17              225.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                225.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 405.00

MIDWER   MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT

 161076               05/02/17  01  RADAR REPAIR                    1121005361                       06/13/17              400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 400.00

MMSCH    M.M. SCHRANZ ROOFING, INC

 1588                 05/12/17  01  ROOF REPAIR                     9900005250                       06/13/17            1,750.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,750.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,750.00

MUELL    SUE MUELLER

 MILEAGE 5/16         05/11/17  01  MILEAGE-NEW BERLIN 35.9 MI      9900005211                       06/13/17               19.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  19.20

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201725               05/01/17  01  APRIL SERVICES                  1124005219                       06/13/17            6,840.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,840.00

 201729               05/31/17  01  MAY SERVICES                    1124005219                       06/13/17            1,995.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,995.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               8,835.00

MUTUA    MUTUAL OF OMAHA

 RE060217             06/01/17  01  CEM DISABILITY-JUN              4800005137                       06/13/17               29.16



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MUTUA    MUTUAL OF OMAHA

 RE060217             06/01/17  02  PKG DISABILITY-JUN              4234505137                       06/13/17               16.81

 03  CH DISABILITY-JUN               1110205134                                             157.12

 04  LIB DISABILITY-JUN              9900005137                                              55.48

 05  PD DISABILITY-JUN               1110205134                                             544.37

 11  STR DISABILITY-JUN              1110205134                                             210.41

 12  UTIL DISABILITY-JUN             1100001634                                             154.50

 13  WWTF DISABILITY-JUN             1100001634                                              58.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,226.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,226.63

NEI      NEI-TURNER MEDIA

 219507               05/18/17  01  AT THE LAKE-SUMMER              4055105316                       06/13/17              775.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                775.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 775.00

NEOPO    NEOPOST USA INC

 15130808             05/23/17  01  METER SEALING KIT               1114305312                       06/13/17               65.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.99

NYQUI    JEFF MISKIE

 1157                 04/17/17  01  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 5021005800                       06/13/17            3,200.00

 02  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005305                                           2,062.50

 03  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005139                                              50.00

 04  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005342                                             137.50

 05  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005361                                             312.50

 06  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005262                                             337.50

 07  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005380                                             187.50

 08  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005736                                             222.80

 09  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005410                                             250.00

 10  1ST QTR IT SVCS                 1121005738                                           1,275.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,035.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:               8,035.30



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OBORN    OBORN, BLAINE

 MILEAGE-05/17        05/30/17  01  WCMA MILEAGE-250 MI             1114205330                       06/13/17              133.75

 02  LWMMI MILEAGE-238 MI            1114205330                                             127.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                261.08

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 261.08

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 925285020001         05/03/17  01  PENCILS,ERASERS                 1114205310                       06/13/17                7.12

 02  LABELS                          1116105310                                              27.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.41

 926870608001         05/11/17  01  POST-ITS,MOISTENER,TONER        1116105310                       06/13/17               97.31

 02  POPUP POST-ITS                  1114205310                                              11.70

 03  DIVIDER TABS                    1115105310                                              90.52

 04  WALL CLOCK                      1124005310                                              15.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                215.52

 929330305001         05/22/17  01  PENS,PERF PAPER,EXPO,ERASER     1124005310                       06/13/17               27.77

 02  PERF PAPER                      1116105310                                               5.93

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 283.63

OFFICP   OFFICE PRO INC

 255865-001           04/12/17  01  ENVELOPES                       9900005310                       06/13/17                8.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.99

 257375-001           04/25/17  01  MANILLA FOLDERS                 9900005310                       06/13/17                5.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.89

 257378-001           04/25/17  01  MANILLA FOLDERS                 9900005310                       06/13/17                5.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.89

 257591-001           04/26/17  01  MARKERS,BINDERS                 9900005310                       06/13/17               16.84

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.84



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFICP   OFFICE PRO INC

 257794-001           04/27/17  01  POST-IT NOTES                   9900005310                       06/13/17                4.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.03

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  41.64

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM04054617          05/22/17  01  ANNUAL ELEV MAINT               1116105360                       06/13/17            3,441.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,441.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,441.72

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 23673                05/04/17  01  48 CPR CARDS                    1122005610                       06/13/17              336.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                336.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 336.00

PATS     PATS SERVICES INC

 A-141398             05/10/17  01  PORT A POTTY SVC-MAY            4800005226                       06/13/17               80.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.00

PAUL     PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC

 0404740-IN           05/24/17  01  SCBA CBRN CLAMP                 1122005800                       06/13/17               25.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.25

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

 MAY 2017             05/25/17  01  POSTAGE-MAY                     9900005312                       06/13/17               54.47

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.47

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  54.47

PIGGLY   PIGGLY WIGGLY



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PIGGLY   PIGGLY WIGGLY

 RESTITUTION-5/17     05/25/17  01  RESTITUTION CASE#16-778         1112004510                       06/13/17                5.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   5.99

PIRAN    PIRANHA PAPER SHREDDING LLC

 12490051517          05/15/17  01  SHREDDING SVC-MAY               1121005531                       06/13/17               35.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

 12491051517          05/15/17  01  SHREDDING SVC-MAY               1116105360                       06/13/17               15.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

QUARLES  QUARLES & BRADY LLP

 580036.00011         05/15/17  01  BOND COUNSEL                    4300005216                       06/13/17            7,500.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              7,500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               7,500.00

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 6315873              04/26/17  01  COPY PAPER                      9900005310                       06/13/17              114.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                114.95

 6607907              05/08/17  01  CD-R PACKS                      1121005310                       06/13/17               45.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 160.92

RASMU    MICHAEL RASMUSSEN

 REIMB-5/17           05/04/17  01  COSTCO-FOOD-PD TRAINING         1121005410                       06/13/17              116.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                116.57

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 116.57

RCELEC   RC ELECTRONICS



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RCELEC   RC ELECTRONICS

 642934               01/24/17  01  RADIO INSTALL & REPAIRS         1132105262                       06/13/17              309.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                309.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 309.95

RECORD   RECORDED BOOKS LLC

 75518955             05/03/17  01  AUDIO BOOKS                     9900005414                       06/13/17                7.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   7.95

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 00W65882             03/17/17  01  UNIFORM-TIE-HERWALD             1122005138                       06/13/17                6.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.00

 00W65883             03/17/17  01  UNIFORM-MILLS                   1122005138                       06/13/17               35.65

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.65

 00W65886             03/17/17  01  UNIFORM-BASTEK                  1122005138                       06/13/17               29.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.35

 00W65887             05/15/17  01  UNIF-LT WALLETCLIP              1122005138                       06/13/17               93.00

 02  UNIF-LTS PIN BACKS              1122005138                                             279.00

 03  UNIF-CAPT PIN BACKS             1122005138                                             279.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                651.00

 00W66020             05/15/17  01  UNIF-BADGE-PETERS               1122005138                       06/13/17               59.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.00

 00W66306             05/15/17  01  UNIF-PANT,SHIRT-MILLS           1122005138                       06/13/17               79.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.49

 00W66476             05/15/17  01  UNIFORM-PANTS-SPRINGHORN        1122005138                       06/13/17               44.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.99



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 0W65328A             03/28/17  01  UNIFORM-BADGE,NAME BAR-PETERS   1122005138                       06/13/17              127.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                127.11

 0W65882A             05/15/17  01  UNIF-TIE BAR-HERWALD            1122005138                       06/13/17               19.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.60

 0W65883C             05/15/17  01  UNIF-TIE BAR-MILLS              1122005138                       06/13/17               19.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.60

 0W65888A             05/15/17  01  UNIFORM-CITATION BAR PLAQUES    1122005138                       06/13/17               50.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.70

 0W66172A             05/15/17  01  UNIF-JACKET,SHOE,TIE BR-HUGHES  1122005138                       06/13/17              275.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                275.45

 0W66320A             05/15/17  01  UNIF-PANTS,SHIRTS,SWEAT-WINGER  1122005138                       06/13/17              219.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                219.46

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,617.40

REIND    REINDERS

 985045               05/18/17  01  ROUND-UP                        1152005362                       06/13/17              263.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                263.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 263.60

RHYME    RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 20707873             05/25/17  01  COPIER LEASE-JUNE               9900005532                       06/13/17              320.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                320.15

 AR146754             06/02/17  01  SHARP-2 STAPLE CARTRIDGE        1116105310                       06/13/17              196.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                196.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 516.15

RNOW     RNOW INC



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RNOW     RNOW INC

 2017-51783           05/22/17  01  DINKMAR LEAF MACHINE            5032005800                       06/13/17           53,627.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             53,627.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              53,627.00

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1713700409           05/17/17  01  867.07 GALS DYED DIESEL         1132105341                       06/13/17            1,559.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,559.86

 1713700410           05/17/17  01  561.62 GALS CLEAR DIESEL        1132105341                       06/13/17            1,184.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,184.45

 63001683             05/24/17  01  FUEL SYSTEM-REPAIR              1132105341                       06/13/17               61.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 61.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,805.31

SCHEN    SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

 SC10139045           04/27/17  01  INDEPENDENT AUDIT FE 2016       1115105213                       06/13/17           14,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             14,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              14,000.00

SEYMO    SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH

 43634                05/08/17  01  SPEC PROSECUTION                1113105214                       06/13/17              230.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                230.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 230.70

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 4718-6               05/31/17  01  GARBAGE CAN PAINT               1152005352                       06/13/17               35.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  35.00

SIMPLX   SIMPLEXGRINNELL



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  27

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SIMPLX   SIMPLEXGRINNELL

 79407758             05/01/17  01  ALARM INSPECTIONS               1151105240                       06/13/17            1,073.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,073.56

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,073.56

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 100351               04/28/17  01  UNIFORM-GIOVANNONI              1121005138                       06/13/17              111.93

 INVOICE TOTAL:                111.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 111.93

T0001436 PAT PLUCINSKI

 REFUND               05/15/17  01  SEC DEP PLUCINSKI 5/13/17       4055102353                       06/13/17            1,000.00

 02  SETUP,SEC GRD-PLUCINSKI 5/13    4055104674                                            -254.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                746.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 746.00

T0001437 GREGORY SMITH

 REFUND               05/10/17  01  OVERPYMT-TICKET #22378          1100001391                       06/13/17               30.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

T0001438 CENTRAL STATES HEALTH/WELFARE

 REFUND               04/28/17  01  REFUND 16-52219                 1122004624                       06/13/17              684.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                684.11

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 684.11

T0001439 PHIL WILKE

 REFUND               04/27/17  01  REFUND 16-57076                 1122004624                       06/13/17               25.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  28

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001441 REGINA HOWELL

 PCREWARD-5/17        05/31/17  01  PATIENT CARE REWARD             1110205133                       06/13/17               66.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 66.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  66.13

T0001442 PAUL J. HEJNOWSKI

 REFUND BOND          05/23/17  01  REFUND BOND CIT#CN80FW8HP4      1112004510                       06/13/17              439.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                439.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 439.40

TDELA    TOWN OF DELAVAN

 TRAIN-MAY17          05/08/17  01  RADAR CERT-NETTESH,TIETZ,TRACY  1121005410                       06/13/17              525.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                525.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 525.00

TIME     TIME WARNER CABLE

 10404710897601-5/17  05/12/17  01  INTERNET SVC-MAY                1121005221                       06/13/17              423.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                423.13

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 423.13

TIMS     TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC

 14420                05/18/17  01  SANITIZE TAP LINE               4055105360                       06/13/17               25.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

TRANS    TRANS UNION LLC

 4720559              04/27/17  01  BACKGROUND CHECKS               1121005411                       06/13/17              435.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                435.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 435.96

TROM     TROMCOM



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  29

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TROM     TROMCOM

 23003                04/27/17  01  NEW SQUAD CHANGEOVER-#204-17    5021005800                       06/13/17            3,115.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,115.00

 23004                04/29/17  01  CIVILIANIZE #204-15             1121005361                       06/13/17              370.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                370.00

 23005                04/29/17  01  STOP STICK INSTALLS             1121005361                       06/13/17              350.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                350.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,835.00

UNIQU    UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

 444837               05/01/17  01  COLLECTION FEES-APR             9900005510                       06/13/17                8.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   8.95

UNITOCC  UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC LLC

 190-8                05/11/17  01  PRE-EMPLOY PHYSICALS            1121005411                       06/13/17              344.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                344.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 344.00

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE060217             05/12/17  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-MAY           4055105221                       06/13/17               12.90

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-MAY                1116105221                                              37.65

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-MAY              1124005262                                             351.13

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-MAY             1116105221                                              54.67

 07  BEACH CELL-MAY                  4054105221                                               0.50

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                               1.60

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                               1.30

 10  CITY HALL CELL-MAY              1116105221                                               7.30

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-MAY          4234505221                                              45.65

 13  CEMETERY CELL-MAY               4800005221                                              38.85



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  30

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE060217             05/12/17  14  ST DIRECTOR CELL-MAY            1132105221                       06/13/17               42.85

 15  ST FOREMAN CELL-MAY             1132105221                                              51.00

 16  PARKING MGR CELL-MAY            4234505221                                              45.65

 17  CITY CLERK CELL-MAY             1116105221                                              40.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                731.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 731.20

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9784922828           05/27/17  01  AIR CARDS-APRIL                 1129005221                       06/13/17               40.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9784923239           05/01/17  01  CELL CHARGES-APR                1121005221                       06/13/17              505.81

 INVOICE TOTAL:                505.81

 9785088405           05/03/17  01  AIR CARDS-APR                   1121005221                       06/13/17              542.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                542.46

 986484503-00001      05/23/17  01  CELL CHARGES-MAY                1122005221                       06/13/17              333.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                333.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,421.98

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 40828                04/24/17  01  FURNACE EXCHANGER REPAIR        9900005360                       06/13/17              700.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                700.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.00

VPPLU    VP PLUS, INC

 7171                 05/02/17  01  REPLACE 20 AMP BREAKER          1122005241                       06/13/17              114.77

 INVOICE TOTAL:                114.77

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 114.77

WALCOR   WALWORTH CO REGISTER OF DEEDS



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  31

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOR   WALWORTH CO REGISTER OF DEEDS

 DEED TRANSFER        05/16/17  01  TROSTEL DEED TRANSFER           1110005316                       06/13/17               30.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 APRIL 2017           04/30/17  01  PRISONER CONFINES-APRIL         1112005290                       06/13/17              255.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                255.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 255.00

WALLI    FRED WALLING

 REIMB 5/17           05/17/17  01  WALMART-DAY PLANNER             1124005310                       06/13/17               13.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.55

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  13.55

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6368-5/17            05/16/17  01  CLOCK,DISHWASHER PACS           1122005350                       06/13/17               43.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.78

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  43.78

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 MILEAGE-2017         05/18/17  01  JAN-MAY 313.6 MILES             1114305311                       06/13/17              167.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                167.78

 REIMB 4/3/17         04/03/17  01  LIQUOR LICENSE ENVELOPES        1114305310                       06/13/17               21.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.09

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 188.87

WCPA     WI CHIEFS OF POLICE ASOC

 EXAMS-05/01/17       05/01/17  01  PD EXAMS-NEW HIRES              1121005411                       06/13/17              290.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                290.50



DATE: 06/02/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  32

TIME: 17:53:27                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/13/2017

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WCPA     WI CHIEFS OF POLICE ASOC

 EXAMS-05/02/17       05/02/17  01  PD EXAMS-NEW HIRES              1121005411                       06/13/17              170.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 460.50

WCTC     WAUKESHA CNTY TECH COLLEGE

 S0640086             04/26/17  01  TRAINING-HALL                   1121005410                       06/13/17              149.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                149.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 149.00

WEDIG    WEDIGE RADIATOR & AC INC

 164684               05/08/17  01  RADIATOR REPAIR-FORKLIFT        1132105250                       06/13/17              442.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                442.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 442.00

WIDOTR   REGISTRATION FEE TRUST

 TITLE-STR DEPT-05/17 05/25/17  01  STREET DEPT TITLE & PLATES      1132105351                       06/13/17               95.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 95.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  95.50

WOODH    WOODHILL FARMS NURSERY

 42979                05/30/17  01  PLAZA-7 BUSHES                  4055105350                       06/13/17              441.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                441.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 441.00

ZOLL     ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION

 2520641              05/08/17  01  AUTOPULSE FIX                   1122005240                       06/13/17              829.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                829.17

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 829.17

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       321,828.39






	June 12 2017 Council Agenda
	8. May 22 2017 Council Minutes
	9.a. Oakfire Amend License Premises
	9.b. Comfort Suites - Original License
	9.c.1. Aldi
	9.c.2. The Cove Gift Shop
	9.c.3. Kwik Trip
	9.c.4. Maya Geneva
	9.c.5. Northside Mobil
	9.c.6. Walgreens
	9.d. Tienda El Rancho
	9.e. The Cove of Lake Geneva
	9.f.1. Barrique, Beachside Hospitality
	9.f.2. Geneva Java
	9.f.3. Simple
	9.g.1. Harrys Cafe
	9.g.2. Medusa
	9.g.3. Popeye's
	9.g.4. Sopra
	9.g.5. Sprecher's Restaurant
	9.h. Studio Winery
	9.i.1. Lake Aire
	9.i.2. Speedo's Harborside Pub
	9.j. Operators - Originals
	9.k. Operators - Renewals
	9.l. Taxi Drivers - Renewals
	9.m. Taxi Company Renewals
	9.n. Massage Establishment Renewals
	9.o. Sidewalk Cafe - Renewals
	9.p. Creamery Permit - Original
	9.q. Event Permit Application - Horace St. Block Party
	9.r. Event Permit Application_LG Beautification Committee
	11.a. American Legion
	11.b. Parking Rates
	11.c. Eliminating 25 Minute Parking Stalls
	11.d. Resolution 17-R24 Equipment Replacement Fund Transfer
	11.e.-f. Resolution 17-R25 Creation of a Tourism Commission Fund
	11.g. Banner Ordinance
	11.h. Parade Fee Waiver Policy
	11.i. Resolution 17-R22 Schedule of Fee Amendments
	11.j. Sidewalk Occupancy-Haberdapper Umbrellas
	12.b. Prepaid Bills
	12.c. Regular Bills
	12.d. Treasurers Report-March and April



